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1.0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1971 10:03 AM

- Ne W g

THE COURT: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.
(Murmurs of "Good morning, your Honor, * from the
weamberg of the jury.) .
. THE COURT: Good to see ym ail, I. hope you enjoyed
your long weekend. S ‘. e
I see that everyone is present. The record may
so show. All the jurors and alternates are present. Mr.
Kanarek iz present. B
(Whereupon the following proceedings wexe had ©
at the bench among Court and counsel and the
defendant, cutside the hearing of the juwy:)
THE COURT: That's all right. I'm going to assume
that My, Manson 1s golng to conduct himgelf -~
THE DEFENDANT: You ghouldn't assume that.
THE COURT: Do you belleve that you -~ just a minute,
wmtil counsel get here.
{(Continuing) =-=- that }ou will not be able to
restrain yourself then,"tbday? |
THE DEFENDANT: Your Homor, it's my position that I
have the right to put on & defense.
THE COURT: The Court anticipates motions from your
comsel this moming.
THE DEFENDANT: 1It's not my coungel.
THE COURT: And thereafter, would anticipate that the

defense may proceed.
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THE, DEFENDANT: ZIt's not my counsel.
THE COURT: Now, I em == T brought you out here now to

| allow you to state to me whether or not you will or will not

be quiet today.

THE DEFENDART: This is not my counsel,

THE COURT: The Court dves not wish you again to
interrupt the proceedings,

THE DEFENDANT: (Indicating.) You see what I‘'m doing?
I'm washing my hands., It's my turn to wesh my hands.

Now, it's like =« I can do the best I can do

for you.

1f you'll accept setting on yourself, there

ain't nothing ¥ can do. You know, like I am screaming at the
top of my volce,

THE COURT: My. Manson, will you be quiet now?

THE DEFENDANT: No, I won't be quiet.

THE COURT: All right. Then you will have to remain
in the retaining eell.

THE DEFENDART: Okay.

(Whereupon, the following pruceedings were had
in open court, within the presence #nd hearing of the
Juzys)

THE COURT: Mr. Menzella?

MR, MANZEIXA: Yes, your Homor.

THE COURT: Anything further from the People?

MR, MANZELIA: No, your Homor. Subject to the ==

MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, may we ii:ﬁ#mch the bench?
MR. MANZELIA: Subject te the -~ Y

' - ] !
¥ b
L i . : 1 N ® i
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MR. KANAREK:

THE COURT:

Yes, you may,

H

Well, youx Hmmr, may we approach the
bench, before counsel makes the next statement? -

-
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(Whereupon the following proceedings were bad
at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the
heaxing of the juxy:)

MR. KANAREK: Yes, y&:r Heomor. We will oppose any
reo;:.euiné on the part of the People for any purpose whatso~
ever. I don't know <~ what counsel has in mind, but I
oppose 4ny =~ he aither redts now ox.he doesn't.

And I oppose any km":{ of "gubject to" or anything |

ke that. ‘ R R

THE COURT: Mr. Manzella? “ |

MR, MANZELIA: Yes, your Honor. As I've indicated last
week, the People had one witness that they wished to call,
that they were unsble to contact. And that the People would
like to rest at this time, subject to reopening to call that
me witness.

The witness' testimony 1s not lengthy, but I

would like to c¢all that witness --

THE COURT: And what does it concern?

MR, MANZELTA: It concerns & conversatican with Mr.
Mangon had at Spaim Rénch, in late Augugt of 1969, in which
the witaess ssked Mr. Manson if he had seen Shorty Shea,
and Mr. Manson teplied thet Shes got & job offer in San
Franciseco, which wes better than the job offer thag he got
from Frank Retz; snd that Manaon gave him gome money to go
to Sen Francigsco, and that Shea left and went to San
Francisco. ‘

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor camnot --

THE COURT: T'11 allow you ko make your motion &t a
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later time, and 1€ =~ I will not state to you at this time
whether I will permit you to reopen, but ~-

MR. KANAREK: Well, I want to -«

THE COURT: =~ but you may simply at this time rest,
and state that you rest.

And if you have such % wotion at a later time,
why, I'Ll allow you to make it,

MR. KANAREK: I would like to atate thias,

THE COURT: You needn't be heard.

. FANAREK: Based on the == it's a due process point, .
&2 outlined in People va, Carter, sand I vwld 1ike to mmke it
saphatically konown that we == ‘

THE COURT: The Gourt doeqn*t helieve it s mecessary
for you to make sny statement at this time L ,‘

(Whereupon the following p::oceaﬂings ware had

in open court, within the pregence and huari,ﬁg. &ﬁ _the

Jury:)

THE COURT: Mr. Manzella?

MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor., The People have no
further evidence to present, other than that already discussed,
and the Peop‘;l.e' Test.

THE COURT: The People rest at this time?

MR, MANZELIA: Yes, your Homor,

THE COURT: Do you have -~ you have offered into
evidence all of the items heretofore marked for identifica~
tion. The Court hag received all of such items except 16,

39 and 40, 49, 66, 69, 79, 84. All the other items heretofore
wmirked for identification, except those I have specifically

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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naned -
MR. KANARER: Your Honor ==
THE COURT: <~ as being excluded, are received.
MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, I think your Honor ~~ I am sure

| inadvertently «=- has, In counection with some of the Ltemg ~-
| 1t"s not quite the way your Homor indicated.

T wonder 1€ ~~ could we approach the bench?
THE. COURT: Yes, you may.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and coungel, butside the
hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Yes, I did at one time exclude 39 and 40.
You asked that they be received, and I did receive them.

ip that vhat yoi mean?

MR. KANAREK: No, your Homor. I am talking about the

|elothing, I don't think that that demmrcation has heen made,

ag the clothing which vas identified and the clothing that was

{not identified.

Your Honor was golng to ntrikia’ - O remove w=
THE COURT: If you recall, I asked that both of ym - g

that both of you take a hand fn eliminating those things.
And Lf you need i, I will agsist you in connection with it.

But gsome of then have been identified; some af ‘the
items have been identified in photographs and vimny, ;

And it will be up to both of you to detexm:!.ne
which of tha items of clothing are o be excluded from the

“trunks -~ from the footlockers.

MR. MANZELIA: Yeg, your Honor.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES:
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THE COURT: So let's do thet today.

MR. KANAREK: Well, with that provision. I wmean, I just
didn't want the record to reveal that we wexe amgreeing to all
of that clothing going in.

s W
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THE COURT: AL right Well, those items that sre left, .
we'll sinply exclude from the footlockers.
MR. KANAREK: Yes, that's what I mean. I¢'s our posi-

| tion that == thank you.,

(Whersupor, the following proceedings ﬁem!h:ud N
in open court, within the presence and hearing of the
Jury:)

THE COURT: The Gourt stated that 39 and 40 for identiff-
cation had heen excluded. The Court does retract that. Those
two items are admitted into evidence.

Additionally, there are certain items of ¢lothing

in the footlockersg, 65-F and -G, which items of clothing have
| been exeluded by the Coirt. I think thalt does clarify it.

4

The People rest.
Mr. Kanarek?
MR. FANAREK: Yes, your Houor. I think your Honor

| wishes that these other proceedings take place outside the

18 -

presevce of the jury.
THE COQURT: What other procesdings?
MR. KANAREK: Well, doesd your Honor wish me £o =~ I
would 1like to enunciate -=
THE COURT: At this time, do you wish to «~
MR. RANARER: May we do that at the bench, your Honop?
THE COURL: Yes.

(Whereupon the following proceedinga were had
at the bench smong Court and coungel, cutside tha
hearing of the jury:)

MR, KANAREK: Here, e have & ~-

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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{ rtght.

THE COURT: You atill have in mind making & motion under
11187
MR. KANAREK: Oh, yes. I have it all prepared, that's

THE COURY: Very well. -

MR. KANAREK: The point is this, -i:hésush, 1 do make a
motion to sequester the jury, for this resson. As your Homor |
knows -~ | S

THE COURT: Sequester the jury, what? - ‘

MR. RKANAREK: Sequester the jury, for this rewson,

Ag your Honor knows, 1118.1 contemplates thap the
Court sit as & juroxr. The language of it -- of 1118.1, the

Court 18 not == 1t's not Just a mattexr of whethexr ox not

there's & coxpus delicti or & prima facie case or something
1ike that. I’'m sure your Homor is very familiar with that

~ language, which sitys that the Court suat decide whether a |
| Jury would £ind the defendant not guilty, based on the present

posture of the evidence.

Now, with Mr. -~ with the press in the sudience,
I have svery reidson to believe that, in the tnlikely event
that your Honor denies the motion, that that will be put in

" the paper, that your Honoxr is deciding this motion.

And gince that really is a very lmportant point -~
that 1s, that your Honor is sitting, trying to decide what |
the jury should do «~ that that invades Mr. Manson's right
to a fair trial. '

And the only way you can do thaty to prevent that,
ig to sequesier the jury; or, in the alternative -~ and/or

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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1 | I should put it that wey, becéuse we have alyeady asked that
. 2 the jury be sequegtered ~- that yoir Honoxr order thabt -~ that
3 | no one in the courtroom repext, ocut of the courtroom, anything
¢ | that ogeurs; that Lt not be allowed £o be printed in any
5 | newspaper, or disseminated to the public, -=
6 | THE GOURT: Well ~=
T MR, KANABER: =~ becausge I feel that there is little
8 | 1ikelihood that this jury is not in fact getting this
9 | information. o
w | THE CURT; The Court denies both moticns. The Court
n | believes that the jurors will follow ths Couxt's admonitiim;
2 | that they will not sea or rmd}gnything from the media
B | eoncerning the trial. ' o

. ] MR, KANARER: Well, then -~ _
. s THE COURT: And the Court would deny the mz:ibns, :
) 1 The Court believes that the press should have
¥ ¥ | access to this trial. ‘ | '
. MR. RANAREK: Well, they should not --
® THE GOURT; An open and public trial,

2 |

MR, KANAREK: They should not digseminate i1¢; that's
our point, your Honor. To dizseminste it denies M. Manson
& fair trial, due provess and equal protection, under the
- 14th Amendwent of the United States Constitution, and under

21

22

23

¢ * | california due process.
X % That's our position.
” ,‘ THE COURT: Very well. The Court denies sach motion.
. :: The Court would egcuse the jury now, if you wish to make youx
Argument.
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1 MR, RANAREK: Yes, your Homor. Thank you.

o ) (Whereupon, the following proveedings wexe had
3 | in open court, within the presence and hearing of the
4 Jury:)
) 5 THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, the Court will excuse
v s | you now until a quarter of 11:00; approximately & half hour,
¥ 7 1 You may return st that time, During the recess,

s | remember the same admonition pertains: You are not to digcuss
o | this amongst yourselves nor with anyone else, nox permit

10 | wyone to discuss it with you, nor ave you to form or express
u | any opinion on ik until it s finally submitted to you,

12 I'11 see you back here in half an hour.
13 (Whereupon, the jury exited the courtroom,
1 and the following procesdings were had:)
. 15 THE COURT: Since the jury isn 't present, the Court

) 16 1 would permit Mr. Mangon o be out in the gourtroom,

Ac €117 | THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.
18
19 ' 4
20 .
2 - . - ]
22
23

Py 24

- 25 I '

’ 26
27
28
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F N

(Whereupon, the defendant was ushered into the

courtroom, )

THE COURT: Mr, Manson, the Court will permit you to be

~ in the courtroom, sinece the jury are not preaent,

However, the Court would ask that you not
interrupt the proceedings,
Mr, Kanarek?
MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,
(Pause in the proceedings while a discussion off

" the record ensued at the counsel table between Mr, Kanarek and

the bailiff,)

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor., I will -~ first of all,
your Honor, I do ask your Honor -- well, I'll cover each count
separately,

Your Henor, first, I'll cover the alleged murder

count concerning Gary Hinman, Now, in that count, your Honor,

- ag your Honor well knows, there is no evidence to connect

Mr, Manson to the events at the Hinman home, absent testimony

' of people who would be accomplices.

There's no question about it, that the -~ the only
testimony purportedly linking Mr, Manson with the Hinman event
is the testimony of accomplices; and included in that would be
conduct and physlcal ltems of evidence which are predicated

~ upon teatimony of accompllices,

Now, if we begin, we find -. first of all, we

find that Mr, Manson has been alleged to have assoclated with

' pefp%e;who are people that he was supposedly living with st

| : the Panch,

s Co e e CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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' chose more or less arbitrarily; that 1s, they chose a certalin —

a certain group of people to file charges on.

. they're not sccomplices,

. evidence -~ if we look, for instance; around Page 4120, we have

| itfs around Page Qi?ﬁ;-;;testimony sbout this girl with the

British accent, who made the statement concernlng Mr. Hinman

 statements, on the grounds of no foundation and 211 of that;

Now, these people are people that --that 1s, the
people that the prosecution has chosen are peoﬁle that they

They chose not to file charges on Ella Jo Balley:
they chose not to fille charges on other individuals as well,
But thet does not mean that the people involved,

as far as testimony concerning Mr, Marson is concerned, that

To be an accomplice does not require that
someone actually be indicted -- although thére’s a code
section that defines an accomplice as a co-defendant, in the
same ~~ in the same Information or Indictment, but it is not
-~ 1t 18 not necessary that the accomplice in fact be indicted,
1f the person ls de facto an accomplice; that is, that éhe
prosecntion cannot get around the rule concerning accomplices,
by merely failing to indict a particulsar person, or falling to
bring a particular person before the Court,

And if we look -- if we look at all of the

a very oritical portion of the evidence which is not tied up,

' Now, I'll get to that in another -- in another

context; namely, the congpiracy context, But we have -~ and

being in Coldrado ahd all of that.

. The only way -~ we, of coursé¢, objected to these

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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that is, the -~ there -~ you just can't put on a telephone
| conversation and seddle Mr, Mansen with that telephone conver-

{ rules, is that the jury not be allowed to go haywlre when tharel
‘iz no foundation, And there is absolutely nothing to show
'fﬁhat that ¢onversation had anything to do with Mr, Hanson, or
even anybody that Mr, Manson- knew,

1 can be used is via the acecomplice route; namely, Mary Brunner,

| at ‘the bench between the Court and the clerk,)

sation, unless, somehow, Mr, Manson is connected with 1%,

And this is the very reason for the exclusionary

The only way -~ the only way that that eonversetion

who is ¢learly an accomplice,

Now, it's most interesting ﬁo note ~- it's most
interesting to note, in -- I wonder if I could have the Court
file, }guf Honor?

Thank you,

,--: The first one?

.(Whezeupon, & discussion off the record ensued
iR i ' P

THE COURT: The filing cabinet is temporarily bloocked

off, Mr, Kemavek, = .
-, MR. KANAREK: -I VWanted -- I needed the Court files,

THE COURT: Well, what was your reference here? You
were speaking of the ~~ of Mary Brunner,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: That the Malntenance Department is doing
some work in that enteroom, -

MR, KANAREK: Very well.

THE COUR%®: -~ and they have blocked off the filing

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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- argument would take about a half hour, and I excused the Jjury,

‘ Go shead,

cabinet, temporarily, _
MR, KANAREK I — by way of illustration, I wanted %o
guote the exact language in -

THE COURT: Incidentally, you indicated to me that your

but for only a half hour,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, I --
THE COURT: I am sure you are calculating that.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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MR, KANAREK: Well, I am -~ I will try t0 —w it -~

maybe, by way of stipulatlion, we can -« we cen deem that each

{ and every conversation has been objected to, In obther words,

I have gone through; and if we ¢an ~-

THE COURT: Well, the vecord speaks for itself,

MR, KANAREK: Well, you see, I am adverting -- well,
I am -~ I am addressing the Court now to a -- something
different than the continuity of ~-

THE COURT: Will you get to 1t? What are you talking
about?

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I wanted the Court fille,

THE COURT; You are talking about an accomplice,

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor is mentioning a half hour, and
I am trying to tell the Court that I am —- in order to
cooperate with the Court, and the Court's request for a half
hour, I was suggesting that we reach a stipulation, that I had

made the motion at this time for -~ as to each and every

'conversation, act and bit of conduct, attributable to alleged

co~conspirators, and others =-

THE DEFENDANT: 1I've tried to communicate with him for
two years,

MR, KANAREK: -~ s0 that we would have a stipulation
that I made a motion to strike all of those, on the basis
that they're not connected up, your Honor,

THE COURT: Well, just go ashead with your argument,

MR. KANAREK: Very well, I was answering the Gourt,
Your Hcﬁﬁr-ménﬁioned'a half hour; that's all,

‘THE COURT: Well, you were referring to Mary Brunner as

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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, | @n accomplice,

2 MR, KANAREK: Yes, Now, the file -

3 THE COURT: And thén you began to talk about the record.
4 MR. KANAREK: Yes, I wented to talk about --

5 THE COURT: I mean, began to talk about the file,

6 MR, XANAREK: fea. I wanted to pinpoint to the Court,

¢ | so thet I am sure the Court would agree with me, that Mery

8 | Brunner is an accomplice, And yet Mary Brunner is not named

o | in this indlctment,

10 THE COURT: Well, now, the Court agrees with your

n | premise., And you've spent considerable time announcing it vo
12 tha:éourt, that a person need not be filed against by way of

' gal',Infbrmation or Indictment, in order to be an accomplice,

-1 | MR, KANAREK: Thatis correct,
s | ; THE CGURT; Aii‘right.
16 . MR, KANAREK: All right,
w7 " THE CéURT;"I agree, that's correct, Now, let's get on
18 | wigh 1%, - |
W MR, KANAREK: Now, the faet of the matter i1s that your

20 Honor then must view the evidence against Mr, Manson &s a Jury
21 | would view it, in view of the language of the -- of 1118;

2 and elearly, as -- if you -~ Lf you take the instructions

23 | concerning accomplice, that -- all of the cautionary instruc-
24 tions that are involved in connection with the accomplice,

% | 1t is elear that & jury wonld find Mr, Manson not gullty of

% | murder, in connection with -- in connection with the Gary

27 | Hinman matter,

3 i THE COURT: 1118 pays that in a case tried before a

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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motign -- at the close of the evidence on either side, before

. the entrj.ofnafandgﬁént of acguittal of one or more of the
{ offenses charged in the accusatory pleading, if the evidence

:‘clearly not enough evidence to sustain a convietlion agalnst

is involved with the slleged statement that Mr, Menson made

j there 1s nothing in this record to show anything concerning
2 .

Jury, the Goﬁrt, oh mbﬁioﬁ of the defendant -- or on 1%s own

the case 1s submitted to the jury for decision, shall order

then before the Court is insufficient to sustein a conviction of
such offense or offenses on appeal,
All right, Go ashead,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, And so therefore, it -- there is

My, Manson, The Court -~ the Court would -- on appeal would
leok at it #s a jJury would look at 1t, and then determine that
there is not sufficient evidence to convict him,

Because 1f you take away everything that's
dependent upon the accomplice, and all of the accomplice -~ all:
of the accomplices involved, there just isn't enough evidence
to convict Mr, Manson,

The interesting polnt, the one interesting point,

to Sergeant Whiteley, There'is nothing in this record --

murder, even if you accept that statement., All it is is an
assault, If you accept that, it doesn’t show any nmurder,

The prosecution evidence clearly shows that,
whatever injury occurred by virtue of -- of that particular aet)
the cutting of Mr, Hinman's cheek would certainly not consti-
tute murder,

The most that it would constitute would be an

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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1 assault, And thatts something for us to conslder,

An assault iz sometimes elther GBI, or assault with

| a degdlﬁfweapon; hub cértainly, not murder, The prosecutlon

haé failed to show even the time of death,

The prosecution -~ Mr, -- Dr, Katsuyama testified

‘t

,ihe was told by the police officers when Mr, Hinman dled,
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Ae~rl 1 . Mz. Manson's conduct in connection with the sutomo-
| 2 | bile is clearly =~ it's clearly tonduct that does not Indicate
3 | that he was after Mr, Hinman for his money or for anything else
5 Mr. Mangon, accoxding to the prosecution's own
5 | evidence, gave awey the autcmobile. He didn't even try to
6 | se&ll it; didn't try to get any money ocul of it at all.

7 Clearly, the prosecution's theory about M.

8 | Manson wenting to have something to do with getting money from |
s | Mr, Hinman is == ig exronecus. It's without any - it'y <~
10 | ft's just lacking any substance. |
1 Furthermore, when we look at <~ I mean, proceeding
2 | en to the congpiracy ¢ount, there is nothing in the evidence
13 to show any kind of conspiracy on the part of M¢. Mangon or
“ | snyone else, to xob Gary Hinman.

5o 1£ we go through the record and strike all of
) 16 these conversations that have no connection with Mr. Mangon
& 7| whntsoever, everything that occurred at the house there,

¥ | betwesn Mary Brumner; mllegedly, and Sugen Atkins and Gary
¥ | Hirman snd Bobby Besusoleil, Mr. Manson had nothing ta do
2| with that.

=0 And there is no commeciing Mr. Manson with any
® | of that, absent some kind of & showing that Mr. Maneon had
® | knowledge of thig, or condoned it, or wished it.

So there i8 no showing of #ny comspiracy. Now,

- v

» 24

25

v 1 would at this time -« I would at thifg‘ﬁima, in the interests
* | of dispateh, solicit the -- well, T'LL £ind out.
(Pause in the proceedings while & discussion

off the retord enmied at the ;:Wnsel table between

27
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Mr, Kaparek and Mr. Manzella,)

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Homor, in the interests of
dispatch, I have asked the District Attorney to atipulate
thai. these many conversations that have been alluded to be
deened ~= that 1t be deemed that I pade & motion, ax to each
of them, on the bagis of no foundation, and on the bagls that
the lav of conspiracy has not been met, in connecting these
conversations up to Me. Mangon,

ALl right. I would weltome then, {n order not
to have to go through ==

THE COURY: Well, the record speaks for itself,

As I have said, the Court vecalla that == I
can 't recall each specific objection, bg;l:: the Couxt recalls
that you did raige objections to most of the cmverutima,
1f not all. a N

MR. KANAREE: Vexy well, then, ywr Honor.

THE COURT: I do have some == :

MR, KANAREK: The point 1a =«

THE COURT: I do have some notes {n respect o that,
that point.

Go ahead, :

MR. WANAREK: Yes, your Honox. Since a conspiracy
contemplates an Illicit agreement or arrangement between the
people involved; 8 conversation ox geries of convexsations
or conduct must be used iIn order to £ind s conspiracy.

Now, Lf you -~ you mist £irst prove a conspiracy,
before you can uge -~ that is, there must be & corpus
delictl of consplracy, before you can use the statements of a
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defendant to £ind him gullty of conspiracy. :

In other words, the law of corpus delicti spplies
to conspiracy, just ag well as Lt does to mirder. And there |
ie no corpus delictl of consplracy in this record, to show
any kind of arrangement to commit vobbery converning Gary
Hinmen.

Now, the count of conspiracy is just not
substantiated by the evidence. You have to =« as I say, you
hive to first show & conspizacy. Whers ig the conspirzcy?

All that we have conterning the conspiracy is an
alleged bit of evidence by Ella Jo Bailey, a person who hes
been granted conceszions and been grénted immuidty from
prosecution in #mothex state ~~ the State of Washington. |

And without -~ without that testimony, thexs is
nothing to show any kind of conspivacy. 4nd that testimony,
there 's nothing te show any congpiracy.

The law of accomplice spplies to conspiracy,

Just ag well as to any other ¢rime. And the -~ the only thing
we have are stitemeuts of & we of « g:cdup of alleged |
accomplices. . . L

That's 21l we !mre cm:aerning' éoﬁugiméf; as fux

s Mr. Meugon i concerned. And furthermore, we bave no

statements of Mz, Manson, £o comnect up Mr, Hanson to any
crime of consplyacy, .

The prosecution's own witness, m::-y Brmr,
testlfied that Bobby Beausoleil senk her = gent her to the

hone,

She siys that Bobby Beausoleil sent her, She
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doesn't say -~ ghe doesn't gay that Mr. Menson sent her;

She asays Bobby Beausolell sent her. I mean,
there just isn't anything to show any conspiracy ox any
agreement on the part of -~ in comnection with anything Mr.
Mangon did, to reb or murder Gary Hinmen.

.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



7702

Afel 2 Going on to the Shesa c;am,.'. there is, firat of all,
® » | nothing to even show that Mr, Shea 15 not alive at the pregent|
3 time. Mr. Shea was an {tinerant per&dn.' There ~= i:het:e's, no |
s corpug delictl concerning Mr. Shea. T S
s | And without «- without behhariﬁg it, :l‘d: i.s |

' p clesr that My, Shes was a person who vendered back and forth
v 7 | #cross the country, and ==~ and had many pccupations. The

8 vecord shows that he even ham 4 wife -~ had a wife that the

9 prosecution, for some reagon or snother, didn't bring before

10 this Court. We had e bring it up during eross-examinstion

1 of witnesaes.

12 He haz & daughter; he hag a daughter that the

13 prosecution chose not to bring before this Court, that we

B 4 | had to bring by way of =~ bring up by way of crxoss~examinaiion
. 15 of witnessey.

’ 16 80 that thexe's no showing that Mr. -~ that Mr,
N 7 | Shea has passed away or s not living.
18 Agguming that you get over that hurdle, theve's

1 | no ghowing that My, Manson had anything to do with the killing
2 of Shorty Shea. There's nothing in the record, except state-
| ments by Brooks Poston and Paul Watkins, attzibuted to Mr.

2 | Mangon,

» Thege ave ~+ these are people that are ~- that

are -~ that have been heavy drug users. The repord is clearx
L fls. © | that Mr. Poston was out of it for weeke at a time.

26

27
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Mr, Watkins was a person who was a very, very
avid drug user, So there's nothing to conneet Mr, Manson with
the alleged Shes murder.

Again, we would ask that all of the statements
and all of this conduct that has nothing to do with Nr,
Menson, that's irrelevant and immaterial, -- for insbance,kthe

arrests on the 10th up &t Barker Ranch., What have they got to

. do with Mr, Manson? All of this action on the part of the
. People that the Court has allowed in the record, where Mr,

Menson wasn't even present, Clearly, theret!'s nothing to show
that Mr, Manson had anything to do with the murdeér of Shorty
Shea, I mean, 1t iz jJust so obvious that it defles deseriptlon,
So 1t is our request, your Honor, that your
Honor enter a judgment of not gullty as ta each and every one
of the counts,
THE COURT: The People,

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, the Court has already read
1118.1 as it applies to the standard to be used by the Court.
I wanted to make it clear that the Pecple’s positlon 1s that
the cou?ttdpea not look at the evidence as the jury looks af
the gy;denhe, but rather the Court looks at the evidence to.

‘ determine whetlier, as a matter of law, the evidence is

aunricient to sustain a conviction on appeal; that's decidedly
nﬁt tha .way the Jury would look at the evidence, Thelr test
is beyondaa-reasongble doubt, and that is not the test thet is
.applied'td fh§'cour§ on an 1118.1 motion.

‘ A My second point is that I disagree that the only
testimony supporting Mr, Manoon's responsibility for the
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Hinman murder is the testimoriy of an accomplice, Ella Jo
Balley 1z not an accomplice, She did not participate in the

- killing of Gary Hinman and, in fact, she refused to go to the

Hinman que when Charlea Manson told her to go to the Hinman

;*.hpmé. Her testimony concerned admissions made by IMr, Manson

.|the day- after Beausolesl, Brunner and Atkins returned to

Spahn - Ranch, and since sb& Q&s not an accomplice, the testimony
with regard to Mr, Manuon ‘8 admissions corroborates the
testimony or Mary Brunner who the People concede is an
accomplice, TR
Furthermoré,.we have the testimony of Sergeant
Paul Whiteley, who 18 also not an accomplice, He tasfified to
admissions made by Charles Msnson,

And, finally, the disposition or the exercise of
dominion and control of M;.'Manson cver Gary Hinman's property.

Now, the law requires only slight corroboration of

- the aceomplice's testinmony.

Now, conceding that Mary Brunnert's testimony was

~ that of an accomplice, the admis=ions of Mr, Manscn made to

Ella Jo Balley, the admissions made to Sergeant Whiteley and
his handling of the disposition and exercise and dominion and
control over Hinman's property after Hinmen was killed, sabis-
fies the slight corroboration requirements which is necessary,
The third point with regard to the testimony of
a c¢onsplracy, the evidence establishes that prior to the
k1l1ing of Hinman Mr, Manson made statements .at the Devii's
Canyon campsite with regard to obtaining money from

peraons,
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Seecond, he made statements to Ella Jo Balley
telling her 50 go to the Hinman reaidence.
Thirdly, he had a meeting with Robert Beausolell

at the ranch prior to the time Beausoleil, Brunner, and Atkins
Jleft to go to Hinman's home,

Fourthly, Charles Manson made & trip to Hinman's

- home with Bruce Daviz in order to force Hinman's c¢ooperation,

Fifth, Mr, Manson attacked Mr, Hinman at Hinman's
home sometime during the three-day period that Hihman was

" kept a prisoner in his home,

And, finelly, for the purposes of this motion,
Mr. Manson's axercise of dominion and control over Hinman's
personal property, which was obtained after Hinman was killed;
all of those thirigs, Mr, Manson's statements and his partici.
pation with the other persons involved in the killing of

Gary Hinmsn would be sufficlent to sustain 4 convictlon on

- appeal, conviction of the conspiracy count and Count II of the

Indictment, _

Finally, with regard to the Shea killing, the
evidence by comparison with other no-body cases, 1s sufficient
for the jury to find that Hinman is dead; that is, the evidence
with begard to the corpus dellcti,

The law requires before an admission may be

'evidenge of the‘corpus5d§1iéti. Once there is prima facle

evidence of the corpus delieti, then the Court is correct in
allawfhg admiépionﬁﬁof the defendant to go before the jury,
Noﬁ, once the admissions go before the jury, then,

st T L L
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_the Jury may eonsidér those admissions along with all the other

evidpnce 1n tha cage o dhtermina whether the elements of the
crime had been proved.

- In the case of People vs, MoMonigle, and that's

' spelled M~g capltal M-o-n-i-g-l-e, a 29 Cal, 24 730, at Page 738

the Court -~ the éalirornia Supreme Court said, "It 1s apparent
from this review of the cases that the general trehd of suthor-
ity has been to hold that upon prime facie proof of the corpus
delletl, the extrajudiclal statements, admissions or confessions
of the accused may be admitted in evidence, and having been so
properly admitted, they may, with the other evidence,be

| considered by the jury in its determination of whether or not

all the elements of the crime and the connection therewith

of the accused has been established to 2 moral certainty and

| beyond all ressonable doubt.,!
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licMonigle was clted with approval in People vs,
Duncan, 51 Cal, 2d 523, at Page 528, in which the Californis
Supreme Court sald, "Once prima facle proof of a corpus delicti
is made, the extrajudicial statements, admissions and
confeasions of a defendant may be considered in determining
whether all the elements of the crime have been established,”

The District Court of Appeals, in 1969, cited the
Duncan case with approval at 274 Cal, Ap, 2d 905 at Fage 910,
in which the Court quoted tlie paragraph I've quoted from Duncan,

'and cited DﬁnOan with approval,
11 .‘ '

So that the evi&ence of those people who knew
Donald Shea aOcially, in business and otherwise, establishes

| ox. Batisfieﬁ thc reqniremnnt that as a matter of law the,K Jury's

finding that Shes vas_dead could he sustained on appeal,

. etwﬁe 00&r£;ahoweVer, admitted the admisslons of
Mr, Manson upon prims facle showing of the corpus delicti,
and riow tﬁht those admiahidns have been admitted, they may be

- congldered by all the other evidence in the case by the jury

in determining whether a homicide was committed and, if so,

vwhat was the degree of the homieide and who was responsible

for that honicide,

S¢ that based upon all the evidence which 1s before

. the jury at this time, it seems that there is sufficient evidenc

for the Jury to conviet and sustain that convietion upon sn

| appeal,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,
THE COURT: Moving party,
MR, KANAREK: It is our view that this code section may
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say sustained on appéél- I know that that mectlon has not been

interpreted, and tnere's very little interpretation of 1t

v ! i

because it is a.relatively new section,

The purpose ~- the purpose of the section is to

. avold the necessity of having to go forward and put on a defense,

if the Court feels, clting as an appellate court, that there is
no need to proceed, And 1t 1s our view that the Court hes
the obligation to take thls case away from the jury and enter
Judgments of not gullty on behalf of Mr, Manson as to each of
these counts because of the fallure of proof by the People,

Now, when Mr, Manzella says that Ella Jo Balley
1s not an accomplice, 1t defies the very theory of the
prosecution, ‘

The thing that they have hung on Mr. Manson's
back for a couple of Qeara now, 1s this "Famlly" thing. Thias
"Famlly." Thef can't have 1t both ways,

In one breath they -~ they -~ +they contribute
to lMr. Manson the control over all of these people and every-
body 1is togethe;, and 1t 1s all Just one unit, and they can't
take Ella Jo Bailey out of that unit, your Honor, for the

purpose of trying to make her not an accomplice when he asays

' she 1s not an accomplice, As a matter of law, she is an

accomplice by virtue of their gonstantly bringing up this
Feamlly bit time after time after time,
 And it 1is not for Mr, Manzella to say shet!s not

an accomplice, It 1s our position that she will be an

accomplice, that she is an gccomplice, and -~ and in the un-

likely event your Honor doesn't grant these motions, we're

P CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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. quotes the Duncan case which I'm sure your Honor will aarée

 the defendant,

' showing of any corpus delieti.

| BoPt of the Padt of 1ife of this case, But that still

entitled to an instruction that shets &n accomplice, S8he has t¢
be an acdcconiplice, By virtue of their pyoof, by virtue of thelr
bringing in ~- for instance, why would they bring in the
October 10th raid when Mr, Manson waen't even present at Barker
Ranch, to try to get scross thateverybudyis one, and everybody
is working together, and Ella Jo Balley is Just as much & part
of that package as Mr, Manson, Mary Brunner, Bobby Betusoleil,
Bruce Davis, from the prosecution viewpoint, and so 1t is a
question to be determined as to whether or not she's an
accomplice, And 1t is our position that she is an accomplice,

When gounsel says that you dan use it, and he

was not a no-bhody case -~ in the Duncan c¢ase there was
definitely & -~ there was definitely & -- & ~- uh, there was
no evidence about that the lady dled, You still have to prove
the corpus delicti independent of the purported statements of

i Now, this Court has permitted over objection
statém&nfs attributed to Mr, Manson before there was any

Your Honor allowed that order of proof to become

doesn't ~- , _
" THE ‘COURT: - Yes, the Court doesn't -- did pérmit in,
in. both counts, that 1s all the three counts, certals state-
ménké; purportedl§ admissions of the defendant, to come In,
altering the order of proof as the Court belleves it has &

right to do,
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MR, KANAREK:

this 1s an abuse of

in the jJjury's mind,

' place -~

Well, but you see, it is our belief that
dlseretbion because it -~ 1t gets blurred
And by your Honor allowing that to take -
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1b~1 1 THE QOURT: Of course, it is raxe, len't it, in &
o 2 conspiracy case, that that doesgn 't ocour?
s | MR, KANAREEK: Pardon?
4 THE COURT: 1t is ware, In & consplracy cage, that
’ 5 that doesn’t pceur?
" 6 MR. KANAREK: Well, you see, your Honok, & gtatement
v 7 | <¢an have » double purpoge. A sf\:ntemt; pan bé uged o

8 { proye a congpiracy, but it =~ and {t can be used, if it is a
9 statement of a defendant, to tie the defendant to the

1| consplracy.

n In other wordd, it hasg -« TN

12 THE COURT: That's what I mean, basically.

1 MR. KANAREK: But the point ig, in this case -+ in =

1 this case, in conmection with the subgtantive counts -~ well; |
. 15 the Shea case, for Instance, thers's no conspiracy alleged
16 in the Shea case. It is & viclatlion of due process and equal |

1

. protection,

18

And the notice of the prosecution to go on any
o kind of conspixacy theowy, &s far as Shes 1s concerned, and
we do so allege a men has a right to kvow what the charges
are sgainst hinm, and you can't go txying to prove something
by virtue of & ¢onsplracy when there 18 no conspiracy
alleged. You have & pight to prepare and defend on &
conapivacy theory, if that's the prosecution theoxy. But
¥ “ | they bave not alleged a conspiracy as to the Shea case. And
* | 8o there is =~ there is no corpus delicti. There is nothing
27

'. to show =~ there 18 nothing to show that Mr, Shex hag passed

28

20
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And g0 I think counsel's quotation from the
Duncan cége is not -~ I mean, it juat hds no periinency
here in this particular case becauge it is so important.

Thai:"s the veazon historically that the coxpus
delictl xrule came into being, is so somebody would not be
convicted when there is no body. There has to £irst be ~«
thexe has to be & crime proved -~ whather it is muxder,
eonspiracy or sitting on the sidewalk, you still have to have
the corpus delicti of the crime and that just doewn't exist.

THE COURT; Thank you, gentlenmen.

The Court finds that there is sufficient evidence,
divect and citcrmgtsntial, to waxrant a denfal of 8 motion
under Section 1118.1 on all thvee counts, and the Court,
secordingly, denies the motion, o

Do you wish a ghort vecess, about ten minutes?

. KANAREK: Very mll, VORI ;ima:;u : |

TE CART: In tea minutes leh's bave the jury pmsem: )
and let's proceed. Co ’3‘ | |

Ara you rveady to proceed?

MR, RANAREEK: Yes, your Honor.

{Morning recess.)

THE COURT: The wetord may show the jury and alternates
are all present. Mr, Kanarek for the defendant, and Mr.
Manzella for the Pevple.

Mr. Kanarek, do you wish to make an opening
statement? '

MR, KANABREK: No, your Homor.

THE COURT: <Call your first wliness.

i
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1b-3 1 MR. KANAREK: The first witness is a tape, your Honor,
L ] 2 | that we have, | '
3 THE COURT: All right, in xegayd to the tape, do you
s | Sentlemen wish to approsch the bench?
. 5 MR. KANAREK: Yes.
- 6 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
5 7 at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the
8 | hearing of the jury:)
9 THE COORT: AlLL rishﬁ, what you geek to do at this time
0 | i to play a tape of ~~
n MR. FANAREK: Mark ==
12 THE COURT: What person?
B MR. KANARER: Maxrk Arneson, your Honor,
, uo THE COURT: Mark Arneson.
. » And is the foundation stipulated to in respect
5 | to the tape? |
. 7 MR, MANZELLA: That it ipg Mark Arneson; yes, your Honox.
1 MR. KANAREK: Yes. -
» THE COURT: And we can announce that it is stipulatad

2 | that Mark Arnegson is the pemo:i‘; thet was talking on the tape?

Is it a soliloquy of =~ ‘ .
MR. RANARER: No, it is a questioh ¥nd answer -=
THE COURT: Question and angwer?

21
S
22 )

23

" # MR. KANAREK; Question and snswer betwsan -~ theye's a
. % | gertain portion between Mr, Guenther and & person pamed
* | Palmer, |
® : | THE COVRT: My. Guenther is # detective?

MR, KANAREK: And Palmer ls also law snforcement.
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THE COURT: A1l zight. Palmerx.

MR. KANAREK:; Ts also & =~

THE COQURT: All right, can we play ~«

MR. KANAREK: There's & very short portion that I told -«

MB. MANZELLA: Well, I would ¢bject to the convexsa-
tion between Guenther and Palmer. They weren't witnesges in
the csse.

MR. RANAREK; Wo, it is Gueniher and Arneson. Guentber
#nd Palmer were there at the time.

MR. MANZELIA: All right.

THE COURT: I understood Mr. Eanarek to mean that
Arneson 1s speeking In each case in response to questions by
either Guenther -- |

MR. KANARER: Right,

THE COURT: =~ or Palmer.

MR. KANAREK: Right,

THE COURT: Is that wight?

On what date did that take place?

MR. KANAREK: 3-13~70, March 13, 1970.
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1

THE COURT: ¥Where?

MR, KANAREK: Where it was? It was. sqﬁa iaw éﬁfgi‘:cm{;-f
THE COURT: You nieedn't -~ you're not concerped about

P

vhere 1t wag?
As to Mareh 13, 1970 =~
MR, KANAREK: It was in a police faciii‘ty." '
THE COURT: If you don't know the gist of the ~-
MR. KANARFK: Well, it was a police facility.
MR, MANZELTA: X don't know where it waa.
MR, KANAREK: Well, Mr, Whiteley is here, he knows.
THE COURT: It is unimportsnt?
MR, MANZELLA: To me, it is.
MR. KANAREK: Well, ves, {t was a police facility.
THE CODRT: Find cub where it iz if you want the
background.
MR, KANAREK: All right. _
Well, Mr., Whiteley said he'd be heve in ~- to
agaist in playing -«

MR. MANZELIA: I think Sergeant Whiteley thought your

- first witness was going to be Barbara Hoyt and Sergeant

Whiteley went down to the Grogan trial in Department 107 for

| & few minutes at Mz, Katz' request.

MR, KANAREK: Oh, well, 1'13 call Berbara Hoyt.
THE GOURT: Where is Barbara Hoyi?

MR. MANZELLA: I bellave ghe's in the beiliff's office,

THE COURT: Den't you wish to proceed with ==
MR. KANAREK: Well, he's not here to play the tape.
THE COURT; All right.
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. Mr. Kanarek.

MR. RANARERK; Also, your Honor asked that they obtain
Barbara Hoyt's mother and Mr. Manzella tells me he has not
done this.

MR. MANZELIA: That is correet, youxr Honox. -

THE COURT! What was the problem? Were you unable to?

MR. MANZELLA: No, your Honox, I j,uét refuged to get
Barbare Hoyt's mothexr for Mr. Kanawek.

THE COURT: Well - ,,

MR, MANZELIA: The reason ig ==

THE COURT: The Court didan't order == .

MR. MANZELIA: The subpoena process im available to
Secondly, these witnegses, persons who are not
witnesses for us, are not rvequired to appesr for My. Kanavek

" pn my phone eall without subpoena.

And, thirdly, that I will be glad to cocperate
with Mr. Kanarek iIn getting in wiimesses who have testified,
who I celled ag my witnesses becauge I am prepaved to =~

- ptrike that -~ because we have the facilities and the previous |

contact with them to make it emsy for mygelf and my inveati~

- gators to get them in. But that I don’t want to be in &

position of having to be an investigator for Mr. Kanawek.
MR, KANAREK: That is baxdly the point, _
MR. MAWZELLA: I've got Baybara Hoyt in. But I have mot
asked Mrs, Hoyt to sppear,
THE COURT: Do you want to proceed ==
MR, KANAREK: If iy hardly the point.
THE COGRTy =~ @8 to the ==
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MR. KANAREK: There is & Manson syndrome, and it is not
just like going down and subpoenaing a witness, your Honor.

THE COURT: Do you have Mxs. Hoyt's present addresa?

MR, KANAREK: I believe it is the same ap Barbara's.

THE COURT: A1l right, |

MR. MANZELIA: That's right.

THE COURT: You'll have to subpoena her,

MR. KANAREK: Well; all right, your Homor.

The point 18, as I gay, I will -~ I know what it

is, after the Digtrict Attomeéy has brainweshed the said

| people, your Honbr, that's why your Honor iaked Mr. Mapzella -

12

this iz haxdly an ordinary situation with this gynthetic

. fear that evaryone has of Mr. mnm

THE COURT: Don't interpret what t:he court did In

- msking Mr. Manzella to supply you with this informati;m

concerning Mis., Hoyt's whereabouts as conceding - that 'yéu.r
view of this is correct. A
MR, RANAREK: We've continvally aaked nndaz' Smith va.

- 3llinois to get addresses —-

THE COURT: To what?-

MR. KANAREK; Under Smith ws. Illinois.

THE CIRT: To what?

MR. KANAREK: To get addraessea.

MR, MANZELIA: Mis. Hoyt ig svallable, your Honor. I

 know she is. And she lives with Barbara.

MR. KANAREK: 1f she is, all zight, As I say --
THE COURT: Well, get your subppena out and the Court
will direct the Sheriff's Department to serve her,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




10

1)

13

4

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23 -

24

26

27

7718

MRLMANZELLA: Your Homor, 1f L may méke an observation,

~ unlesy Mr. Kanarek has called Mrp. Hoyt to come down voluppe

taxily, I'm not so sure she would not respond to a phene call
to Mr, Kanarek unless he hag already tried it.

THE COURT: Have you trfed it?

MR, RANAREK: No, I haven't.

THE COURT: All right, let's proceed, then.

MR. FKANARERK: All right,

(Whereupon, the follawing proceedings were had
in open tcourt within the presence snd hearing of the
Jury:) '

THE COURT: At this time you wish to defer the playing
of the tape?

MR. KANARERK: Yes, to the comvenience pf the proseeution
because I understand the person who played the tape 1 not
present, the person to play it 13 nolb here. _

THE COURT: All xight, your witness, then, your next

- witnegs?

19

MR, KANAREXR: Yesg, Barbara Hoyt, ym,"‘ﬂbnan.

THE COURT: Would you come forwerd, Miss Hoyt.

THE CIERK: Sweay her again? o

THE COURT: She is sworn. R
You are still under oath. ,
State yout name for the vecord, =

THE WIINESS: Barbara Hoyt.

BARBARA HOYT,
called as a witness by and on behalf of the defense, having
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been previovgly doly sworn, resumed the gtand and testified
a8 Ffollows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KANAREK;

Q Miss Hoyt, do you have your contact lenses on
at this point?

A Tes.

Q@  Is that right?

And directing your sttention to fhe time when the i
people from the ranch, in the summer of 1969, wentto the
desert, were you at the Spshn Ranch at that time?

A ¥hen they went to the degext?

Q Yes.

A Yes.

Q And you went to the desert, foo?
A Yes. '

<o . oo
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@ And at the tind that you Went to the degert,

" were there police sutomobliles In the immediate vicinity?

A Of the ranch? o

Q Yes.

A Yes. o

Q And there were thres or four or five police
autonohiles thet were located -« well, you tell us.

A Well, they were ~=

Q Where were they located?

A Thé ranch wes below, and then with the police
¢ays, and we were wp &nd saw the police cars below watching
the ranch, and we watched the police cars watching the ranch.

) And the police automobiles were Iocated at a
place that was on & road immediately adjacent to the ranch,
is that right, right nesar the zanch?

A Uh, I don't think I noticed.

(Whereupon, from within the holding tank the

Defendant Mangon made an inaudible comment.)

THE COURT: M». Manson, now, you'll have to be quiet,

THE DEFENDANT: (From within the holding tank.) This
is not my defense. ' i

THE COURT: Do not Interrupf these procéedings or the
door will have to be closed.

THE DEFENDANT: You wonder why your pentitentidries
{8 reising hell, becausé we're not getting no juskice and
we're going to keep on raising hell until we get some Jjustice. |
That lawyer belongs to the Judge:. He does what the Judge
#says for him to do.

FE. ! 1
4 '
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(Whereupon, the little door to the holding tank
vag closed by the bafliff, and the following proceedings |

were hads) o

THE COURT: Wam there & question fpgﬁdlné?

(Whereupon, the last answer was vesd by the

reporter as followst ' . . . S

"A  Uh, 1 don't think I noticed.”)

THE COURT! Go ahead, Mr. Kansvek. -

Q  BY MR. RANARER: And were -- vould you tell us
aboit how many police officers were in thege automobiles when
the cars -+ the automobileg left the vanch, Spahn Ranch, Ffor
the degert?

A I don't know.

] Well, give us your best estimate of how many
sutomoblles were there?

A I think there were three -~ there were three --
there were & few of them, three ox four, I think.

Q And about how many police offfcers in each
automobile?

A I didn't look.

(Whereupon, there was & loud crash against the
holding tank door.)

Q BY MR. EANAREK: And would you tell us at what
time of the day ox night it was?

A It wag elther late afternpon or evening. It was
early evening. '

Q How; would you tell us, Mizs Hoyt, after you
left the yanch for -« I 'Ll withdraw that,
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How meny automobiles did the people go out of
the ranch in?

A Uh, there was 4 truck and the gar we were in.

] And would you -- you say theve wag a truck and
the car you were in?

A Yes,

9 And how wany people were In the tmuck?

A Uh, Darmy and Bruce and Tex. Three, I think,

Q How many people were in the automobile?

A Yh, me and Ouish and Sherry and Kitty snd Brenda
and Charlie. '

Q And thip automobile proceeded put of the Spabn
Ranch onto some main road and ~- thege two automobiles
proceeded out of the Spahn Ranch onto some main yomd; and
then ultimately into the Barker-Meyers Ranch ares; is that
correct? |

A Yes.

) And was 1t your experience thet the police were
aroind the ranch every day?

A Yeq.

Q Police officers with peneils and tablets and
gung and sutomobiles were there every day, might?

A Well, I dldn't notice like the pencils and
tablets or anything like that, because I didn’t stay around
long when they came.

Q But these pollce vfficers that you &ie speaking
0fy were there in unifomn, vight? ‘

A Yeah, they came a1l the (edme.

L4

1
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& !

1 2 And they we::a'--w they "wfere all around the ranch
. 2 | ak all times, right? o - L
: | A Well, I don't know Lf the} were all wicund the
4 zanch, I just saw & couple of police care in that plsce.
) 5 | @  On the road? I
6 | A Uh, I didn't notice 1f they were'right on thie
T} woad.

Uh, you know, those pull out things on a road,
o | 1ike it was flat. They wers just parked there.

® (Whereupon, M. Kaparek conferved with Mr.
no Manzella at the counsel table, ocutside the hearing
12 of the jury:)

13

MR, MANZELIA: May I have a moment, your Honox?

1 THE COURT: Yes, you may.

® » (Whereupon, Mr. Manzella and Mr. Kenarek left
10 the courtroom and went into the antechambers of the
2 £lg. 7 courtroom.)
18 -
19
20
21
22
23
A 24
) 25
’ 2
27
28
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(Whereupon, a discussion off the record ensued

" at the hench between the Court and Mr, Kanarek,)

THE CQURT: We will be in recess for s few minutes,

ledies and gentlemen, During the recess, you are admonished

| not to converse amongst yourselves nor with anyorie slse, nor

pernit anyone to converse with you on any subject conneoted

,With the matter, nor areé you to form or express any opinion on

the matter until 1t is finally submitted to you,

P You may Just remain in place, It will just be a

h]

réw'minutes.

(i o (snosp recess.).

THE COURT: Miss Hoyt, will you step down for a minute?
You may stay in the oourtroom, in the back there, beyond the
raty, |

MR, KANAREK{‘EW;lI;;your Honor, could she be outside the .
courtroom, while this other evidence is pressnted?

THE COURT: All right, Very well, Wherever you were
before, will you return there, then, Miss Hoyt? And we'll call
you back to testify at a laber time, possibly this afternoon,

All right. HNow, you wish to proceed with that

[tape that you mentioned, Mr. Kanarek?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, Yes,

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, it's golng to take Sergeant
Whiteley a few minutes to set up the tape,

THE COURT: How long wlll it take to play?

MR, KANAREK: Oh, very briefly, after it's sat up,
It's Just 8 few moments of tape, is all, your Honor,

THE COURT: ALl »right, Ladiles and gentlemen, we'll Just
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continue this recess for another -~ what, ten minutes?
MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,
MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, perhaps your Honor could

inform the Jjury that, due to the construction, we are having

| these problems of «-

THE COURT: You need about flve or ten minutes,
Sergeant Whiteley?

SERGEANT WHITBLEY: Yes, sir,

THE COURT: Five or ten minutes, And you may be

excused, You may stay in place or move &round, whichever you

| wish,
| (Recess,)
MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,
THE COURT; It's now seven to 12:00, Is there ahy point
in -~

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, We have just a very short
portion, which -. which will take probably less than a minute,

THE CQURT: All right,

MR, KANAREK: And then we can --

THE COURT: All right., The record will show that all of

{ the Jurors and alternates are present, in theé case of People

against Mpr, Manson, I, Kenarek is present for the defendant,
and My, Manzells for the Psople,
MR, XANAREK: Yes, your Honor, This is .
THE COURT: May 1t be stipulated -
MR, KANAREK: %Yes, Would your Honor state the
stipula#ion{i?
' ' THE COURT: It has been stipulated by and between

L CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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¥Mr, Manzella and Mr, Kanarek, ladies and gentlemen, that there
is on this tape which is about to be played the volce of

Mark Arneson, who was a witness for the People in this case;
that Mr. Arneson lield a conversatlon with Mr. Guenther and

Mr, Palmer on 3arch 13th of 1970; that that oconversation was
taped;

That the tape that is about to be played -~ or the
portions of the tape that are about to be played -~ accurately
reflect the conversation that took place at that time,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,
MR. MANZELLA: So stipulated.
MR. KANAREK: Mr, Guenther and Mr, Palmer -
THE COURT: So stipulated? |
MR, KANAREK: Yes,
. (Continuing) ~- are police officers; and the
voices that will be heard are in fact Mr. Guenther and
Mr, Arnéson,
t THE COURT: So stipulated?
MR, _-mnzzpr.ié 5o sg:!.pu:lated, your Honor,
" WHE COURT: ALl _rig;_hi;. Will you identify, then,
gentiemen;_the foipé'éijArnegon?
ﬂR.'kAHAREK: The pgrson'asking the question that is
" going to bééaskeh:ié iﬁe:bdliae officer, -~
THE COURT: All right,
MR, KANAREK: ~~ Guenther; and the answerer is Mr,
Arneson,
THE COURT: That sufficiently identifies it?
MR, KANAREK: Yes, The context will ~- wlll explain it-

FPSPTTREL. L JTa
—self —your-Honor,
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THE COURT: Very well, Then, Sergeant Whiteley, wonld
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2a-1 1 (Whereupon, the tape recording was played as
o 2 | follows:)
3 "Q Do you know any other names hets
4 =‘ known by?"
x 5 MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, that 18 not ~-
6 SERGEANT WHITELEY: It's coming now,
7 (Whereupon, the tape was played as follows:)
8 (Unintelligible.)
s "Q Oka&. Can you tell me when you
10 got the bus? Can you remember the date that you
oot got the bus?
1 A, Uh -- pee, what happens —-
B "Q Well, think about that,
1 A (Unintelligible, )
. B THE COURT: All right, That's 1t? Were any of you
’ 16 | able to understand -- were there any of you who did not under-
. 7 | stend that tape?
1 I ocan see five or six hands,
L Perhaps, Mr, Kuozers, we could turn all the air

20 e¢onditioners off,

| THE. BAILIFF:  Yes, sir,

=2 THE COURT: And we could boost the sound a bit, and

® | perheps that will do it, so that we can understand it, It

was not understandable to me, either, ladies and gentlemen,

25 ' '

e (Whereupon, the tape wes played as follows:)
! 8 {(Unintelligible,)

27 |

. © B - "q . Let,'s go back to that, Do you
28

%

' remember when Gﬁarlie gave you the bus?

54 . : (Unintelligible.)

L]
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" All right, Will you describe
. the bus to me that Charlie gave to you?

L "A Uh -- red, with & ~-"

MR, KANAREK: Well,. your Honor, that is not the
queitioh ﬁé whnt;"rb?a further on, 1It's wherein he asks the

question as o wheh Mi, Arneson obtained the bus., That's the

qnestion."nét-theqdescription.

' - (Whersupon, the tape was played as follows:)

"G Do you know any of the names he's
known by?

"A, Uh -~ (unintelligible,)

"Q Okay. Can you tell me when you

got the bus? Can you -~ can you remember 2 date
that you got the hus?

A Uh -« June -- June -- see, what
happened -

"Q Well, think about that again,

A, It was sometime in June, I can't
remember the date, I renmember my birthday's June

24th,
"Q Are you saying June, now, or July?
"h, My birthday is June 2§ th -~
ng A1l right,
VA, And -~ oh, I think I got the bus

before my birthday,"

MR, KAWAREK: Would your Honor inquire whether the jury
was able to hear that?

THE COURT: Yes, Ladies and gentlemen, were you able
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to hear that now?
(The members of the Jﬁry indieating affivmatively,)
THE COURT: Yes, They all nodded affirmatively, that
they were able to hear the portion played,
MR, KARAREK: Thank you, your Honor,
THE COURT: And Mr., Williams, were you able to take it?
THE REPORTER: Yes, sir,
THE COURT: Thank you, ‘
Now, is there anything further that the
defendant wishes to offer at this time?
MR, KANAREK: Well, not since it's the noon hour, We
have the -
THE COURT: All right, We'll recess until 2:00 ofclock,
ladies and gentlemen, I think that perhaps -~ well, there are
other matters that have to be called at that time,

So, ladies and gentlemen, the Court admonishes

you that you are not to converse amongst yourselves, nor

permit anyone else to converse with you on any subject

connacﬁe§3with this matter, nor are you to form or express

ganytoiinion oh the matter until it 1s finally submitted to you,

3ee you at 2-00 o'clock,
AV (whhreupOn, at 11:59, en adjournment was taken

until 2 00 o'cloek p.m. of the same day,)

v
v T 4.
1
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2b-1 L0S ANGELES, CALTFORNIA, MONDAY, SEPYEMBER 27, 1971 2:13 P.M.

® 2
- e e e W
3
4 THE. COURT: Are you gentlemen ready to proceed?
. 5 MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Homor.
6 Youy Honoyr == d
7 (Froceedings had on an unrelsted matter.)
8 THE COURT; All vight. In the cxse of People y8.

9 ¥anwgon, the record will ghow that the jurors are a1l present,
0 | and Mr. Rensrek for the defendant, Mr. Menzella for the

1 | people,
2 My, Kenarek? |
| MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Homor. We have another tape ~=
4 well, actually, part of tﬁa same tspe -~ of Mr. Arnegon,
® 1 which is going to be played. And this is the statement of
’ 16 Officer Guenther, spesking to M. Arneson.
. 1 THE COURT: Is this part of the same conversation on
¥ 1 March 13th, gentlemen?
¥ MR, RANAREK: Yes, it ig, your Honor.
“ THE COURT: So stipulated?
2 MR, MANZELIA: So stipulated, your Houor,
= THE COURT: Very well, o ‘l
= MR, KANAREK: I think, if the air conditioners are
24. tured off, we can =« . | St c e
. o THE COURT: Yes, it ﬁelped. last time. We'll see what
® | ve can do this tie. | ‘
(] “ (Pause in the proceediu_gs.) | |

28

THE COURT: All right. You may .proceed, Sergeant &=
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do you wish Sergesnt Whiteléy to play thgftapa?; .
MR. KANARER: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: Very well.
{Whersupon, the tape was played as follows:)
"he other guy == (mintelligible) -«
car kind of == (unintelligible) -- and -= (unintelli-
gible) =~ here's & good jack et
MR, KANAREK: Now, I'm resdy to play. If you'll just
back up?
(Whereupon, the tape was played as follows:)
" (Uninteliigible) =~ but I'll tell you
that you got the car at the end of July, ox the
first part of August;.-
YA Ig that xight?
"Q  Yeah."
MR. KANAREK: That's the end, your Honor. The ~- your
Honor, m&y we approach the bench for & moment?
THE COURT: Could you run through it once more? I'm
not sure everybody heard it. ‘
Ig there anyone who did not understand?
MR. FANAREK: It's supposed to begin -
THE COURT: You're with me, {f you didn't understand
it, becaude I had the same problem.
MR, KANAREK: Would your Honor inquive, did the juxy =~ |
THE CQURT:s No, some of them have already Indicated ~-
three or four of them indicated that they did not understand.
(Whereupon the tape was played -;s".follaws:)
"(Untelligible) Now, while ="
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1 MR. KANAREK: Now, right &t that poﬁﬂ:, gtop.
® . Just bring it back Just & little bit to the word

3 "Now." : | M |
4 (Whereupon the tape Wi phy(!d u followss -

, 5 ) Now, I'm going to tell you' =- and yuu.'ll

) 6 | just have to believe = (unini:ai*i.igible) ~= 4t hem
7 2 long time back, I know, but 'Ll tell yau that you
8 got the caxy at the end of July or the first part of =
9 August, - |
10 A  Is that right?
n 9 Yeah."
2 MR. RANAREK: That's the end. ALl right.
18 THE COURY: Very ml}..
1 MR, KANAREK: Your Honox, may that, begimming with the

. 15 word "Now," be ywead to the jury by Mr. Will{sms, in case

® 16 pertmps someone was not able to catch 1Y

. iy THE CQURT: 1Is there anyone who did not understand the
18 tape ag Lt came out the gecond time?
L JUROR HO. 111 Very clearly.
2 JUROR HO. 5: I ddda't.
x THE COURT: Very well., Mr. Wilson didn't. So let's

Zc £ls. ® | play it once more,
23

25
26
27

28
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(Whereupon, the tape was played as follows:
"Q | Now, while you are up now, now, I
am going to tell you -~ gnd you'll just have to
believe that what I tell you is true .- 1t's been
a long time back for you, I know, but I'll tell
your that you gob the car at the end of July or the
tirst part of August,
o Is vhat right?
g Yeah,"
'JUROR NO, 5: I heard it that time,

and nndershood 1t is bh&t cﬁrrect?
It not, we'll play 1t again,

' (No negative responses.)

. THE cgURT- I thInKJeveryone now on the jury heard it

+ THE CQURT: Everyone indicates that he or she has heard

it,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

Next order of proof, your Honor, 1z: I have a

Certificate of‘Registry of Marriage, It's a certified copy-

from the Recorder of Los Angeles County, showing the marriage

 of one Donald Jerome Shea %o one Phyllis Arline Gaston, on

be marked for identification at¢ this time?
Itve shown 1t to Mr, Manzella,
THE COURT: What is the defendant's next in order?
THE CLERK: I,
THE COURT: It will be marked as Defendant's 1 for

identification,

May the 15th, 1959, your Homor, May this be -~ I -~ may this
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(Whereupon, a discussion off the record ensued
at the counsel table between Mp, Kanarek and Sergeant

Whiteley,)
MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, out of order, I would like fo

‘pux‘on'M1r1am\ﬁinder. We have snother tape to be heard from,

bu@ the lady has requested thgt ~- and I belleve 1t's
ag}geahie;_sﬁé's hefe:iﬁ'the;hallway -- that she be put on
fivrst, She has been-subﬁﬁenaed.
THE'dQUéﬁiﬁfféﬁimay bring her in,
. MR, KAE&REK: Thank you,
THE CLEEK; Would you raide your right hand, please?
You do solemnly swear the testimony you may glve

 in the cause now pending before this Court shall be the truth,

the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?
THE WITNESS: I do.

MIRIAM BINDER,

called as & witness hy and on behalf of the defendant, having
been sworn, was examined and testifled as follows:

THE CLERK: Please take the stand and be seated,

THE BAILIFF: Just state and spell your neme, please,

THE WITNESS: Miviam Binder,

THE CLERK: Would you spell it, please?

THE WITNESS: M-i-r-i-a.-m; B-i-n-d-e-r,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, KANAREK:
& Ars you the wife, presently, of Jerry Binden?
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f however, from Mr, Binder?

" withdraw that,

| made by Donald Shea that he was afraid of his wife's boy friend?

A That's right,

3 Is it true that you are living separate and apart,

A That s true,

G You live on -~ In the area neayr Sunsét and
Gardner in Los Angelesa?

A Correct.

G And is it true, lMra, Binder, that you and your
husband separated before July 1, 1969?

& Yes,

-Q Is that true?

A That's true,

Q Is 1t true, Mrs. Binder, that on or about -- Itll

Directing your attentlon to the time after August

16, 1969, d1d you have a conversation with Donald Jerome Shea,
otherwise known as Shorty Shea?

L

L

Yes,

‘& . . And in that conversation, were there statements

I

+

MB..mANZELL§= 5ijgct;on, your Honor, The guestion is
leddiné; [

THE GOURT:  Sustalned.

Q'ﬂ BY'MR.‘éANAREK: Did you, Mrs, Binder, discuss
with Mr, Shea any reyg-ghat he had of being killed by & boy
friend ;r his wife -

A Neo.

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor.,
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answer before the objectlion came in,

TﬁE ﬁQUﬁT} 'fs.éhere an objection?

MR; MANZELLA.‘ Yes there was an objeetion, your Honor,
I - I don*t know it tHe xitneas answered the quesation or not,

THE WITNESS: I said: No,

MR, MANZELLA: There 1s an objection, however,

THE COURT: All right, The -~ I think I did hear the

The objectlion 1s overruled.
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Q BY MR. KANARER: Did you haye 2 conversation with
¥r. Shex in which you digcussed 8 boy friend of hias wife NIki?
MR. MANZELIA; Objeciicn, your Honor, it is not relevant

and it is leading.

MR. KANAREK: It is most velevant to ghow the state of

wind of My. Shea, your Honor.

THE COURIT: It £s3 leading, Mx. Kanarek. Objection

- gugtainad.

Q BY MR, FANAREK: Did you bave % conversation with
My, Shea wherein the hoy friend of M. Shea wag discussed?
MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Homor, it is leading and . |

| it calis for & conclusion or #m opinfén on the part‘ of the '

witnegs.

3 i

MR. KANAREK: But on equal protection of the law,

-‘ymirﬁonor,invieww o

{4

THE COURT: Just s minute, Mr. Ksnarek, Would you wait
until I have mzied on 1t? IF I wish to hear srgument I'11

tell you to come to the bench.

MR. RANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: The objection 18 overruled.
THE WIINESS: Would you state the question agaln,

. plenge?

MR, KANAREK: I would agk that it be reid, your Homor.
THE COURT: Yes, read the quextion.

(Whereupon, the record wag read by the reporter
as follows}) '

"9 BY MR. KANARER: Didycu have & conversation
with Mr, Shea wherein the hoy friend of Mr. Shea wasg

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




4 ]

10

1]

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23
2
25
26
27

28

7739

"dLdoumged?™)

MR. MANZELTA: Oi:jectim, your Honor, on the grounds it
is not relevant and that it Is leading.

THE COURT: Qverruled, you mgy answer.

THE WITNESS: Uh, it iz not very clear-cut to me, the
question.

Q BY MR. RKANAREK: The guestion is not clear-cut
to you?

A No.

Q Do you know == do you understand the woxrd “dig~
cugged”? P

A Umm, yes. . ‘:J._‘ . :

Q Would you teli me in what way it is not clear, and
I'l try to veframe it.0 - .

THE COURT; You needn't answer thet. Just reframe it.

Q BY MR. RANAREK: Well, you had & discussion with
Mr. Shea =~ o

THE COURT: Stop right theve. & -1 =

Did you have a discussion with Mr. Shea on that

date?

THE WIINESS: Yes, yes.

THE COURT: AXL right.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: 1In that discussion was the hoy
friend of Niki mentioned?

A Yeg.

MR, MANZELIA: Object =~

Q BY MR, KANAREK: And whit did Doneld Shes say
concerning that boy friend?
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MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, on the grounds

| it 1ia not relevant.

MR, KANAREK: It shows his state of mind, your Honox.

THE COURT: Just a minute, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. RANAREK: I'm goxry, your Homoz.

THE COURT: You may approach the bench'and 1'11 hear
argument &t the bench.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
a8t the bench smong Court and coungel, outside the
hearing of the jury:)

HE COURT: Okay, what's the basls of your objection?
MR, MANZEIILA: My objection is on the grounds that if
the testimony iz being offered for the btiuth of the matterx

- amserted, No. 1, it ig hesrsay and, No. 2, it is not relevant

and should be excluded under a series of céses thag I'1 cilte

to the Court.

The second ground for my objection is that if

| 1t is being offered for state of mind, tha ’t:e;timmy will be
~ that Shea said that his wife said that he'd better get out

of there because her sx~boy friend or- forme:: boy friend was
golng to kill Shea. That testimony. is ot adnissible nader -
the stake of mind exception to the hearsay. :;uia bes:ausa Shea's
fear, if any, i3 not in lssue in this case.

If feax is, ~~ fear vax in issue, then,. 3;~wou1d
have been permitted to put on the statemsnts thet Shes made

| to other people sbout hix fear of Charles Manson. I have not |

been able to put on those statements because hiz fedar is not
in iasue.
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) THE GOURT: Ien't his fear in fssue in this way, 1f he
® 2 | were afraid, then he'd be less Llikely to stay within the

3 | drea? You have indlcated that he would be unlikely tu stay

4 | in the ares becsuge of his connections with the wovie Industry,
5 | becauge of ties, friendships that he had in the area and the

s | contucts that he had here with people whom he kept in touth
> 7 | with?

8 | MR. MANZELLA: Wel
9 . THE COURT: Now, isn't this adnigsible to show that he
10 | wits In fear and that, therefore, he might be inclined to leava?
1y MR. MANZELLA:; There are geveral answers.
12 The firat is that I have not shown that My, Shea
B | would tend to stay in the Los Angeles ares because of these

® 1 | people,

- 15

For exanple, he was prepsred to go to Phoenix,
6 | Arizone, to mske a television picture.

N o My evidence has been Introduced to show that he
18 | would remain in contact with these people,

’ He has also gone to Magsachusetts to visit his

mother slmost every year.

19
20

21

So ny evidence ig not =~ my contention is not that
'_h¢ vould vemain in the Los Angeles wrea, but that he would
‘eontact these people with whom he has réméined in contact with,
these people that he hap contacted a1l :;rver the country, nob
only herey; but Iin Arizona snd Magsachugetts,

| So that my second is, fug‘-igfitu;t:,- iz mot..
® 7 | in lssue, and undex the Merkouris doctrine statements of fesr
3a fls.  |were permitfed to prove the scts of the defendant. . °

22

23

25

26
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In obther words, if a person wag in fear, if the

 vietim made statements that he was in fear; then that evidence

could he used to prove that there was some basis for hls fear,
some basis, in fact, for his fear and that, therefore, the
person that he feared was likely to have been responsible for
his death,

The Merkouirig doctrine was overruled by Sectlon

| 1250 of the Evidence Code, irxi that specifically it states that

statements of fear on the part of the vietim introduced

through g third party, that is by hearsay, are admlasible if
the fear itself is in issue and the situations in which fear
1a'in lssue most olesrly is in self-defense situations where
the he;@hqé,is self-defedse, .In this case the only reason the
taﬁtimﬁn;,h;a~55en offered ia-tc show that there is a
ponnibility'sqme'thiéd;peraon is responsible for Shea's death,
And the ciaéa thé£ I am prepared to clite to the Court clearly

~ hold éhat-ﬁheéé'é'go%'to be more evidence than that to pernit
| that evidence to be introduced before the jury,

THE COURT: Well, in thils note under Section 1250 of
the Evidence Code, regarding the Merkouris case, 52 Cal, 24
672, the Court permitted the statements relating threats by the
defendant to show the victim's mental state.

In other words, to prove the truth of the matters

stated in those statements,

MR, MANZELLA: That's correct,

THE COURTY And we're not interested in this instance in
proving she truth of the metters, but wetre inquiring as to

whether or not Mr, Shea had any fear.
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. Bhe, thls witness, is about to relate that he
&1& énteréainlﬁoﬁe'féaﬁ as to one of these persons, is that
correct?
MR, MANZELLA: No, that's not correct, The testimony
will be that Sheas told her that his wife told him that .. yyyy

.Shea told him that her hoy friend may be or was out to kill

Sheg. There's no statements of fear from Shes himself to this

- witness, but, rather, Shea related to this witness statements

~ that Shea's wife related to him with regard to her ex-boy friend

wag out to get Shea. There are no statements by Shea to this
witness that he was in fear,

THE COURT: Well, is there any statement from him
indlcating any concern over it at all?

Mr, Kanﬁrb; do you antlcipate that --

MR, KANAREK: Well, this witness ia less than
cooperative, your Honor, &She's a prosecution —-

THE COURT: You've talked with her?

MR, KANAREK: I've talked with her, but -

THE COURT: And you have her written statements?

MR, KANAREK; I have a purported discovery -

THE COURT: A written atatement?

MR, KANAREK: Well, it 1s riot her written statement,
it is someone's synopsis of —-

THE COURT: Of her written statement?

MR, KANAREX: It is not question and answer,

THE COURT: All right, what do you purport to receive
from her from the witness stand? Simply what Mp, -

ﬁﬂ, KANAREK: Well, I can ~-
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THE COURT: - what Mr, Manzella saldf

MR. KANAREK: I can't make s representation to the
Court because of the witness' -- shets just being -—- she's a
prosecution-oriented witness,

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek --

MR, KANAREX: What I am saying, I can only represent to
the Court the discovery that has been given to me, which we
allege is a fallure of due process and we allege it 1s a
denial of a falr trial, It is not a question and answer, it

1s just = synopaiﬁ. And Mr, Manzella is telling the Court

what the synopsis says. The piece of paper I have says 1t the

way Mr. Manzella says 1it,
What I am saying is, che is cbviously a prosecutior

oriented witness, so I can't make a representation to .. I'm
not going to tell fhe Court somethling 1s such when it isn't,
i: I have peason to believe that I -~ that - the only

., subject matter I have reason to beélleve is what's written down

on a paper,

3 TEE}CO§§T!' Tpap'? agbnt all I am askling you,

‘MR, KANAREK: My, Manzella is teiling -~ is -~ what he
1z saying at Qh{a point io -~ does reflect what the discovery
is, I ﬁili éhoﬁﬁjou l# I got the paper, but it is not
question and answer,.and that's the vice of this type of
dizcovery, in that it iz scmeone's -~ in the Sheriff's
Department -~ synopsis of 1t, so I would make a motlen for an
evidentiary hearing outside the presence of the jJury wherein
we would find ocut what the question and snswer would be outside
the presence of the jury, when they furnish discovery in thils
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WaY . . o
THE COURT: I think that I misunderstood what was said

- in the first instance, but 1f there was some expression of

fear on his part, then, it might be a legitimate inferénce
that begause of that fear he might possibly leave the area or
leave town,

But simply because & threat has been made to him,

would not carry enough welght, in my opinion, to raise the

 inference that he was sfrsid and that, therefore, he left,

- And I would agree, otherwise it would be ingdmissible,

MR, KANAREK: Well,.I contend 1t is admissible,

THE COURT: In what way?

MR, KANAREK: The inference - you -

THE COURT: What inference?

MR, KANAREK: You don't need --

THE COURT: That inference .-

Mﬁ. KANAREK: You can certainly believe -

THE COURT: -~ can be taken from such testlmony?

MR, KANAREK: Well, if I tell X who was & ~- well,
without getting too algebraic about it, if Mr, - if Mr, A --

THE COURT: Yes, use ~- use -

MR. KANAREK: 7Using these exact parts, if Mr, - if
Mr, -

THE COURT: Mr. Shea,

MR, KANAREK: -~ if [r, Shea hears something about
someone golilng to kill him ~~

THE COURT: If Mr, Shea hears a boy friend is golng to
kill Him ~-

o
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| but the inference is that regardless of the verbalizatlon,

‘excused and that we ‘take ~-- have an evidentiary hearing out—

- allege-~ classiéally, this is the way the prosecution gives ua

' ask her to talk to you, talk to both of you, and see --

MR, KANAREK: If Mr, Shea hears that his wifé's boy
friend 1s going to kill him, you den't have the words per se,

You ean deduce that kind of fear from such verbalizing .-

MR, MARZELLA: Well, I contend, of course, that that's
not true, The state of mind exception to the hearsay rule is
designed to permit expressions of state of mind on the part of
victims where their fear Is In issue, In this case you don't
have an expression of feaxr on the part of Shea, All you have in
Shea relating what somebody else told him about yet what some.
body else 1s going to do, and 1%t 1is not a statement of Shea's
state of mind, And that on that very elementary level, it 1s
not admissible because it is not what it is purported to be,
that is, a statement of fear, I{ 1s not a statement of fear
on ‘the p;rt of Shea,

| MR, KANAREK: Theh, what I would urge, is the jJury be

1

it

the sfateméntB; 1& in easay form, where somebody synopsizes
and;'éélthéfefore;~l‘viéw this of such importance that I do
make a motion that we have an evidentiary hearing,

THE COURT: IX'll grant you a short recess and ask you —-

MR, KANAREK: May we have the evidentiary hearing? I
don't think -~ the woman is s6 prosecution-oriented --
THE QQURT: The Court is not going to provide that kind

of discovery, but would allow you to talk to her in view of
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‘ repiy, and Aif it is more or less &s you have statpd it would

your statement you didn't have an opportunity to talk to her,
in the’bre&ence of Mr., Manzella,
Mr, Manzella, you may ask her what she would

be, I can't gee any poinﬁ in permitting the question,
L . (Whereupoh, ihe following proceedings were had in
open court within the presence and hearing of the jury:) .

| THE'COﬁszu All right, ladies and gentlemeri, we'll recess
for just five minutes. .

| You may, ir you would, -~ would you leave the
courtroom now, during that period?
Would you stay on the witness stand?

THE WIINESS: Yes,

THE COURT: And during the recess, yocu are admonished
that you are not to converse amongst yourselves, nor with
anyone else, nor permit anyone to converse with you on any
subjeet connected with this matter, nor are you to form or |
express any opinion on 1t until it is finally submitted to you.

We'll take ten, and perhaps we can go a little
longer this afterncon,

(Afternoon recess,)
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THE COURT: All right. The record will show that the
jurors are xll pregent; that Mr. Ksnarek's presment, and Mr.

I'i!nzﬂ.il ¥ . e : !

You may proceed.

MR. MANZELYLA: Mty we #pproach the bench, your Honox?

THE COURT: Yes, you wmay.

{(Whersupon; the following proceedings were bad
4t the bench among Court and coungel, outside the
heaxring of the jurors:)

MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, =

THE COURT: Wag she ~- what was the convexsation?

MR. KAWAREK:; This is what she said. She says that
she would testify that Niki said that -~ that Donald Shea
gald that Niki went back to the apartment == pardon me. I'il
start over again.

That she would testiFfy that Donald Shea would
teatify =~ told her that he, Donald She, went back to the
apartment on Wilcox and found & note written by Niki saying she
feared for Devid'g ~=- for Donald's iife; that she, Wiki,

- feared for Donald's life, und that's why she, Niki, was leaving
"him, Donald Shex.

Hiki said she had & boy friend that came for hex,

| and she had to leave. That's what she would testify to.

Now, as fax as the =~ it's ny belief that, by his

{ rvelating that statenent, that this iag a statement -~ by him,

in fact, of his fear.
THE COURT: I don't see it. Do the People =«
MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor; =«
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THE COURT: Do the Pedple concede that, thig ~=

MR. MANZELLA: No. It's my position that not only is it
Aot & statement of fear on the part of Donald Shea, but it's
clearly & statement of fear made to him o the part of some-

| body else, whose state af‘mimi ix taﬁlly irrelevant. to thig

It's totally irrelevant to this case. - Donald Shea
did not make an expression of fear In this conversation.
THE COURT: Conceivably «-~ I think that I would have to

cage, That ig, the state of mind; of Niki Shesx. ~ = |

- sustain the ohjection. 1 can’t see the basig on which it

¢eonld he admiggible.
Do you have any others to suggest?

MR. RANAREK: Well ~~ well, your Honor, 1t's -~ it's -
1t's clearly within the purview of the typeof statements that
your Honor has besn #1llowing in, on state of mind.

THE COURT: The Court has pexmitted & number of types of
evidence to come in, to show Mr. Shed's state of mind, in |
respect to whether ox not he intended to pursue & movie careers

The Court has allowed the People to show some of
his conduct to show by the Inferences that arise therefrom
that he would be likely to stay in the ares, and would not be

{ inclined to absent himyelf without notifying somebodys

But I don't think that you have here an inference
that -~ #ny proper inferemce that he was afraid and might leave

| as & vesult of what wes sald to him by bis then wife.

And that's -- that basically is your contention,

isn 't £42

MR. KANAREK: Well, uh -
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his pert which would cause him to leave the avea?

vf mind.

 atwosphere surrounding him and Niki. Co

- threat against you,”" then it's offered to prove the truth of

| heaxsay, veally; isn’t that vight?

THE GOURT:; That it shows fear, and state of mind on

MR, KANAREK: It's & circumstance that -~ under due
process and equel protection, thet --

THE COURT: 1Is that basically it?

MR, KANAREK: Well, I don't know what you mesn by
"heslically.” It is certainly -- certainly ~-

THE CODRT: You are offering it for what purpose?
MR, RANAREX: Well, I am offering it to show his state

THE COURT: Concerning what? .. |
MR. KANAREK: Congerning his feay. | _
THE COURT:! Fear? ° A e

H

MR, RANAREK: Among other things, It ghows & general |

THE COURT: If you were to affe;:‘il‘tf to ghow ﬁhe §t:mospher4
surrounding him and Niki ~- that ig, if you were to offer it to
show that Niki said, "I am leaving becaus¢ there has been &

what was said, isn't i£? And it's gecond party-thind party
MR, KANAREX: (No respouge.)

THE COURT: I can't see that it's admlssible. XI'L1
gustain the objection.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




7751

Ba.-1 1 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
. 2 | open eourt, within the presence and hearing of the jJury:)

3 | BY MR, KANARFK:

4 Q Miss Binder -~ Mrs, Binder; I'm sorry - did

5 | Mr, Shea tell you that he went to the apartment on Wilcox, at a
6 | time when Niki was not there?

r 7 A Correct,
8 0 Q And did he say that he found a note wpitten by
9 | Niki?
0 A Yes,
1 q Did he say what date that was, that that occurred?
2 A Oh, that must have been the dey that he took me to

13 | the ear doctor; about August the 19th -~ no, I think before that
% | tims, Maybe a little bit,

® 5 THE- COURT: Sometime in August?
’ 6 THE;"WI‘I‘NESS: The earlier part of August.
\ W |, THE COURT: Of 19697
w I g WITNESS: Yes,
ool _;_é;:* . BY MR, KAﬁAéEK:‘.And Mre. Binder, did Donsld state

2 | ghat in this note, Niki said —-

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor --

9 BY MR, KANAREK: -~ she was leaving -—-

MR, ﬁANZEI;LA; Your Honor , eéXxcuse me,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: ~- Donald?

MR. MANZELLA: Excuse me, your Honor, The Court has
sireidy Fuled on this,

21
2
23

s 2
25
2%
21

. MR, KARAREK: No, not at all, your Honor. Thls is offered

® on — this is not the issue that we were discussing at the
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bench; ' This is -- this goes to the state of mind of Donald
Shca; on the very subjJect matter that counsel has elicited
teatimony from, as other -
. .. THE CdUﬁT} Just a moment, Would you restate your
question? L
‘ ‘ﬁn& again, let me ask you: Not to argue unless
I ask you to:approsch the beneh,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

Well, may that questionhe réad?

I think it's -~ I think it's a proper question, your Honor,

THE COURT: All right. Would you read it, Fr., Williams?
Read it to the witness,

(Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter
as follows:
"Q And Mrs, Binder, did Donald state

that in this note, Niki said. . . ,she was leaving

+ « a JDONAYA?M)

THE REPORTER: There wers certalin interruptions in the
middle of the question by objections, your Honor, but I think
that's 1t," '

THE COURT: All right, Would you restate the question?

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, my cbjection is that the
question 1s leading, as it's phrased by Mr, Kanarek; and that
itts als0 beeri ruled on by theé fourt,

MR, KANAREK: Well, I am trying to ~-~ I am trying t0 -~

THE COURT: Just a moment, Counsel, Please don't argue,

MR, KANAREK: Then may we approach the bench, your Honor?

THE COURT: You may ask your questlon -
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19

MR.'KANAREKz Yes, Thank you,

THE COURY: ~- as you started to ask it,

MR. XANAREK: Thank you,

q Did Donald téll you, kps, Binder, that the note
that Niki wrote stated that she was -~ that she, Nikl, was

| leaving Donald, Donald Shea?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, on the grounds
previously stated; that the question is leading, and that the
question has already been ruled on by the Court,

MR, KANAREK: Then may I approach the bench, your Honor?

THE COURT: No, ~-

THE WITNESS: {(Unintelligible statement.)

THE COURT: No, you may not.

MR, KANAREK: I didntt hear what the lady said, your
Honor,

THE COURT: Neither did I, Because I wished to overrule
the objeotion,

| You may answer,

: MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may whatever shé¢ sald -~ I
quld like. to know whatever--she sald, Perhaps some people on
the jﬁry’ﬁaard 1%3.§na.§om§;d$dn't.

?ﬁﬁ FQURT:; Pid any of the jurors hear what she sald?

. (No df#irmative vesponse.)
. THE COURT: -They, have ell indicated negatively,

MR, KANAREK: -And the Court did not hear?

THE COURT: No.

MR, KANAREK: Well, I WOUJ.& welecome all the jJurors
hearing 1%, 4if your Honor so desires,
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-0,
THE COURT: It need not be.repeabed.
I did not hear, and none of the jurors heard it,

MR, KANAREK: Very well, your Honor, e
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‘THE COURT: You may answer the question,
Do you wish it read to you?
THE WITRESS: I wish it read to me, yes,

(Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter

- a8 follows:

"Q Did Donald.tell you, Mrs,

Binder, that the note that Nlkl wrote

stated that she was -- that she, Niki, was

leaving Donald, Donald Shea?™)

THE WITNESS: Yes,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: And Mra, Binder, did Niki -.. did
Donald state that the note sﬁated that a boy friend of Niki's
came for her -—.

THE COURT; Just a moment, Mr, Kanarek, The Court
will interrupt you at this point, ‘

MR, KANAREK: Well, then, I would lilée’to approach the
bench, your Honor. 3

THE COURT: Yes, you may, ‘

{Whereupon, the following’prﬁceédthgs’wéve had
at the bench, among Court and counsel, outside the pearigg’qt
the Jury:) L

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, this -- this 1is direct
defense of the prosecutlon's -~ one of the main proseeution ——

THE COURT: Aren't you arguing the same polnt now?

MR, KANAREK: No, your Honor, I am not talking about
fear now at all,

THE COURT: What are you talking about?

MR, KANAREK: This has to do with -~ this directly
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rebuts ~-

THE COURT: I asked you at the bench whether there was
any other reason for having the conversation in, and you said,
"No,®

ME, KANAREK: Well, I have not -~

THE COURT: In efféct, except that you —-

MR. KANAREK: No, I'm not talking about -- I'm not

- talking sbout fear,

THE COURT: BExcuse me just a minute,
MR, KANAREK: I'm sora}y.
THE COURT: Why is the conversation admissible?
MR, KANAREK: Well, your HOnor -~
THE COURT; On what grounds?
MR, KANAREK: -~ phis faget of 1t is admissible, because
it directly rebuts the state of mind inference that your
Honer allowed in, that Donald Shea was leaving Niki,
Tnis is state of mind evidence to show that Niki
wag leaving Donald Shea, It's got nothing to do with fear,
I am not asking anything about ~- I am not asking
anything about Donald Shea heing afraid of the boy friend,
Your Honor noticed, I have skirted that com-
pletely. But it Adirectly rebuts the sbtate of mind that he -~
in other words, the present posture of the People's evidence
is that Donald Shes was leaving her,
We have g right to‘&ntroducg - '
THE COURE: You mean by that that it's a prior

eontradictory statement of Mrs.Shea? T

i
1

MR, KANAREK: It goes to the state of mind .-
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THE COURT: Im that 1t2 S
MR, KANAREK: No, No, actually, it's evidence showing
the state of mind of Donald Shea, not being what the People zay
it 1s, Instead of Donald Shea leaving her, she left him,
Now, we have 2 right to get that statement by
evidence in, in view 6: the fact that the People's big point
is that Donald Shea left her,
This 1s state of mind evidence to show that
Donald -~ that she left Donald Shea, It's got nothing to do

with fear,

THE COURT! sppp People?
MR, MANZELLA: The People's position is that it's

. not admissible for these reasons: In the first place,

Mr, Kanarek 1s now bringing in all the parts of the statement
that the Court has already ruled that he couldn't get in,
His question included reference to the boy friend,

Now, Mr, Kanarek has already brought out that part of the

statement in which Donald Shea says to this witness that
Nikl left a note saying she was leaving him,

Mr», Kanarek has alresady brought that out, The
beginning of the question jJjust asked -- fhe one on which the
Court intervupted him -~ began, I think, with reference to
Nikits boy friend, ’

And that has absolutely nothing whatsoever to do
with what Mr, Kanarek is talking about. He is merely trying %o

- get in ~=

MR, KANAREK: No, that isn't true,
MR, MANZELLA: - the statement with regard to fear on
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the part of Niki Shea, that the Court already Tuled not admissi.
ble,

MR, KANAREK: No, No, not at all,

MR, MANZELLA: fAnd 1t's perfectly clear that's what he's|

trying to do, _ _ |
MR, KANAREK: No, a person ¢an leave;@'man ﬁithoﬁt_

going -

THE COURT: Just a minute. B

MR, KANAREK: I'm sorry,

THE COURT: Is 1t admissible for any reason?

MR, MANZELLA: It's not admissible for any reason, your

Hononr,

¥ o
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kg1 1 THE COURT: Is it admissible to rebut what she has
. 2 sald on di;:'eot?
3 MR, MANZELLA: No, your Honor, -;.t's not. Because thizs
4 isn't a prior ilnconsistent statement of Niki Shea, It's hear. |
5 say as to her, Nikl Shea didn't tell this witness that she
3 6 | left Donald a note saying that she was leaving bim, Donald
¢ 7 | Shea told this witness that Niki left a note,
' 8 This 18 being offered for the tiuth of the matter,| --
3 MR. KANAREK: No, ' |
10 MR. MAWZELLA: And 1t's hearsay,
u MR, KARAREK: No, it's not being offered for the truth,
2 | Tgrs offered for state of mind. - | -
13 MR, MANZELLA: Of course, 1t l1s, ‘ o
4 MR, KANAREK: Because Donald Shea need not‘ ever have
. B known whether or not Niki in fact left with her boy friend,
) 16 It's offered not for state of mind, strictly; 168 offéred to
] Y | prove -- pardon me, It's not offered for the truth of the
¥ | matter asserted; it's clearly state of mind, your Honor,
® MR, MANZELLA: There's no showing ~-
2 THE COURT: Whose state of mind?
2 MR, KANAREK: Dorald Shea's state of mind, It's clearly
2 nis state of mind which would be affected,
2 And we are not offering it for an in-fact showing,
“ MR, MANZELLA: Mr, Kanarek already got in that portion
® 1 of the statement which says tﬁat Donald --
“ THE COURT: Yes, I realize that,
. : : MR, MANZELLA: All right,
THE COURT: And you knew very well that I had ruled on
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it, Mr, Kanarek,
MR, KANAREK: Well, not from a -- not from a fear stand-

[ point, I am skirting the fear completely, your Honor., 1 anm

not mentioning snything -~

THE COURT: Well, you were given the opportunity to say
why you wanted it in, before, |

MR. KANAREK: You spoke of fear, your Honor,

THE CQURT: Yes, ; know I did,

MR, KANAREK: I'm not talking about fear now,

THE COQURT: I agree wibh your viewpoint, that this is .-
this is a situation wheréin.you have Mr, Shea attributing a

- statement to Mrs, Shea in this conversation,

and I can't see that it would establiéh Mr, Shea's
state of mind, If 1t*'s offered for the truth of whatts
uttered, it certainly was -~ would be hearaa&,‘withont an
axception, | . S
All right, I'11 ‘'sustain the objection,
(Whereupon, tpe:rolrbﬁing proceedings were had °
in open court, within the presence and'hearing of the jhry})
(Pause in the proceedings,) -
MR, KANAREK: May I have a moment, your ﬁOnéré
THE COURT: Yes, ‘ Ceet
(Further pause in the proceedings while Mr, Kanarek
conversed with the clerk,)

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mprs. Binder, here are two

| guns, . Would you look at those guna? Opr -

THE COURT: 53-A and -B,
MR. KANAREK: TYes, your Honor,
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Q Would you tell us when, if at all, you -~ no3
I*1l withdraw that,
When did you first see those guns?
A I wouldn't know ocne gun from the other,

I don't remember seeing these guns,

You never saw Shorty Shea with these guns?

q Did you see Shorty Shea with these guns?
A No.

Q Pardon?

A ¥o,

q

A

They don't look like any guns I -- I wouldn't know
one gun from another.

Q Do you see HNr, Whiteley, the gentleman seated
here in the beautiful beige or tan Jacket?

A Yes, I do,

Q Did you tell Mr,Whiteley, on December 1, 1370
that you first saw those guns in Donald Sheat's possession in
19682

A Not those guns,

Q Did you tell Mr, Whiteley that you saw two matched
guns in Donald Shea's possession in 19687

A Yes,

Q Well, would you look at those guns and -- would
you pick them up and maybe look at them? :

A I won't touch them, h

I see, You'd prefer not to? .

1
3

Q . ;
A I prefer not to. - L
Q Very well, In what way do these guns &1r;gr

1
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from the guns that you saw —- first saw in,igﬁ& inéthé;poasesﬂit
of Donald Shea? .

A They didn't have wooden haﬁdleé; that's éil p
remember,

THE COURY: They did or did not?

THE WITNESS: They did noﬁ have wooden handles,

Q BY MR. KANAREK: You have an aversion to guns;
1s that right?

A That 's correct,

Q And so is 1t a fair statement, Mrs, Binder, that
at no time did you touch the guns you saw with Donald Shea?

A I never touched any gun,

Q Now, 1if these guns -~ you'll notice that these

. guns are sort of marked up (indicating).

If these guns had been shiny and unmarked up -~
if you can visualize that -~ do you think that this coppery

¢olor here (indicating) might have appeared to you to be metal?|

A No.

4] Youdon't think so?

A Ro.

< But in any event, the guns that you saw had shiny

_ handles; is that right?

They were kind of pearl,
Pardon?

Pearl handles,

They were pearl handles?

Yesn,

e > o P P P

You mean that the guns that you saw were ivory

p1,
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colored or white in thils area (indlcating)?

A Yes,

Q Well, then, were they -~ to your thinking, is
ivory or white the same as metal?

A No, they were definitely not., I've never seen

these,

4
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just ppen and pull the gun back this way.

- with any metched guns?

Q Well, when you say you've never seen these, you
are Limiting youx observation to the handles?

A That's right.

Q And your ~~ your feeling ig that 1f momething is
pearl thsat it ig metel, ig that correct?

A That's right,

Q S0 when you say “metal,” you meant pearl, pearl
handled?

A Correct.

) Now, other than that, though, if I may ~- 1€ I nmay

The rest of the gun looks the game, is that correct?
A I don't remember,
Q I see,
The guns that you saw, in any event, you first saw
in December of 19687 '
A That'g right,
Q Tg that correct?
A That's right.
Q And before that you had never geen Shorty Shea

A No, I did not.

] ig that correct?

A Thet ‘s rorrech. , Co

@ At the time that you spoke with Mr. Whiteley, '
Mrs. Bindar == R T

A Yes. I

Q -~ wexe the guns shown to you? = . -

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



g2

O

ot

10

n

13.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

. 1765

No.
No guns were ghown to you?

No.

At that tine?

No.

Excepl for the fact that you remember the simérs

L > O& p» O B

| 48 you put it, pearl-handied, metal handles, axe the guns,

do they look to b mbout the same in zgize?
A (The witness shakes her head.)
Q Do they look the same in other Yespacts?
A No.
Q What other rogpects do they not look the sawe,

A& I mever took a look at the other oneés to begin
with. I jusi saw pearl-handled guns and ~-
Q Lf you would plesse just listen to my question @&nd |

answer my question. I would txy to rephrase if, if It is not

Except: for the bandles, except for the grip part

| of the gun, ig it & fair statement you paild no attention ko
- the yeaf of the gun?

A I paid no attention to the vest of the gun,

Q S0, then, my question is, outside of tha handles,
can you tell us whether the guns you saw looked like these
guns? ‘

1'm not asking you to ;Eorge't about the handleg.

A 1 couldn't tell, |

Q You couldn't tell becsuse you paid no attention

" CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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. handles weve ghiny?

to the rest of the gun? You only paid attention,you are
telling us =-- or thought you patid attexsxt,-ibn‘ tt]:a the handles?

A That's zight. o

Q What you recall is :baing -« but you said the g

A Yes. E

) And that weg in -~ the f£irst t:ime you aver saw
the guns, though, whenever, was in December of 19687

A That's right. . |

MR. RANAREK: Thaok you.

THE COURT: Mr. Manzella.

MR. MANZELLA: No questions, thank you.

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, we would &gk that this witness
not be exeunsed, and I'11 approach the bench and explain why,
youx Honox'

THE COURT: A1l rxight, you may approach,
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were
had at the bench among Court and counsel, outside
the heazing of the jury:)
(Wherespon, the witness conferred with the

Court cutglde the hearing of the jury, which was

ot veported:) .

THE COURT: She says she's 11l and needs to leave.

MR. RANAREK: I know, I know, Iatt by not excused, I mesn
not excused -~

MR, MANZELYA: From further test.iﬁmy.

MR. RANAREK: I'm not asking that she stay heve now, but

|1 contemplate -~ in fact, I am going to ask that Magdalere
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i Shea be brought heve in view of this testimony concerning =-

and then, I undoubtedly will need her testimony further; and
#0 L' aaking thet she not be excused.
THE COURY: Keep your office spprised »-

MR, BANAREK: Welly, X sek that she be ordered back to
¥ date certain, like Pridey.

THE COURT: Why Fridey?

MR. FAWAREK: Well, or Momday. AlL *xitht, Honday .
Well =»

THE COURT: X wekn, why Mosday? Why not tomorrow!

MR, RANAREK: Well, becaise T.need Hagdalene <~ I have

ather witnegses condng In omoTyow, .B.tit,. as I said, I 'mt;

| Magdalene Shes here.

THE COURT: How about Thursday? Wa '11. qxdw haz btck
mm;ﬁymm Ce :
» KANARRK: Cextainly, if that: # your Honor's «- wary

wl»l, L wanted to agk the Court »-

(Whexspon, the following procesdings were had
in open ¢ourt within the presence and hesring of the
Juzys)

THE COURY: You be hiek Toursday morning at 10:00
o'clock.

THE WITNESH: If my doctor allows e to. I mdgasd two
doctor ‘s appointments already.

(Whereupon, the Court's forther commants wWerw
ineudible o the reporter.) '

THE REPORTER: 1I'm sdrry, your Honox, I couldn't hesr

PR,
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53 1 THE GWIRT: T ordered her back for Thursddy morning
o > | g 10:00 o'clock.
3 - MR. KANAREE: Oh, Mrs. Binder, just a ninute.
4 (Wheraupon, the following proceedings were had
5 at the bench swmong Court and comasel, outside the
’ 6 | hearing of the jury:)

W
-l

MR, RANARER: Oh, ﬁhﬁ hag asked me to ask the Court
8 | to relmburse her for taxi fidre to come dowm here. T wonder
% | 1£ your Honor would ~-

10 THE COURY: Submit an affidavit and the Court will look
n | at it and 4f it is remsonable, I will do that.
12 MR, KANAREK: Thank you.
s Mre. Bindey.
P u (Whereupon, Mr. Kenarek conferred with Mrs.
15

Binder, oytside the hearing of the jury, which wag
not vepoxbed:s) _ _ o
58 £ig. ” THE COURT; Mr. Kanarek, pall youx mext witness.  ° &
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S5a~1 ‘ MR. KANAREK: Yes, yes, your Honox. Yes, your Hopor,
_ 1'_ We TOW == ATE Ve AOW ==
. i We need Mr. Vhiteley.
. MR, MANZELIA: Your Homor, there's & witness that’s
: been here waiting quite some time. Barbars Hoyt,
2 . THE COORT: Do you wish to go mhead with that?
MR. RANAREK: Very well; your Henox.
% : _' THE COURI: Barbaza Hoyt, then.
MR. KANAREK: That's agreeable, your Honox.
1: ‘. Yes, your Honor, way Mrs. Binder be asked to
u remain outgide of the courtrowm in view of the »~ I know your
12 Honor has oxdered =~
5 THE COURT: If you wish.
y MR. KARARER: Yex.
@ . THE GOURT: Yes, I sce that she's left the courtroom.
. e | MR, KANARFEK: All right, thank you, ,
. THE COORT: All wight, Misg Hoyt, come forward.
18 Thank you. Take the witnegs stand.
1 Lean forward snd talk into the microphone.
20 A
a | BARBARA. HOWT, Y
9 ‘haw.'ms been previously duly sworn, res@ggl ;'t‘haz stand and
s |testified further as follows: o
24 | . . \ T
. DIRECT EXAMINATION -(Continved) -
- 2 |BY MR. KANAREK: L
) n | @  Now Miss Hoyt, do you feel that LE e weat to
.. » [the Spahm Ranch 4nd some people -~ you t\l::ned your back on &
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group of people and the group of people screamed, that 1s
individuals screamed, do you feel thai: you could ¢hdoge the
volce of the individual who screamed, assuming that thege
were people that you knew?

A I thicnk go.

MR. KANARER: Then, I meke the motion, your Honox, that
we go to the Spahn Ranch, have a group of pecplewho are known
to Mieg Hoyt, #nd have the area set out what she seys, and see
#» Jlet the juxy determine whether this lady, this girl can
thoose #nd decide and pick who is screaming.

THE CQURT: The motlon is denied,

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, your Honor, I make the motion
that we do that in the courtroom. That we pick ~~ that the
prosecution be allowed to choose the pecple that this glrl
knows and allow them to scream with hex back to thewm and X

maintain that she san't pick them out.

THE COURT: Your motion is to have the prosecution
pelect the soreamons?

MR. KANAREK: That's right.

THE WIINESS: (Laughlng.)

THE COURT: Misp Hoyt.

MR. RANAREK: That ix correct.

THE COURT: How many screamers do you went?

MR. KANAREK: Three ox four people, and have this girl,
with her -~ facing the other wiy. People that she knows.
And I maintain -- well, we'ill let the chips drop whers they
ey,

THE GOURT: The motlon is denied.

i
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MR. KANAREK: Then, may I appmach the bench?
THE COURT: Yes, you may. ;

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench smong Coure and counpel, ’o?gtisi-de the '
hearing of the jury:) S A _
THE COURT: ALL right, the Court finds that such an

experivent either at the Spabm Ranch or here; wmld not "be .

.
L

~ probative whatever, and that it would not m eithe:r: cage

approximate the circumgtances which she described.

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Homor, 1f anything, it would be
conservative from the prosecution’s standpoint. That is, that
they would be -~ she would be slert, she would be awake, it
wouldn 't be awakened up out of a sleep. And I think I »~ we
have & right. It 1z a denial of a faiy trial and due
process and equal proteciion for Mr. Manson for this not ta

- be done, becatise otherwlse ~- otherwise we are limited to her
 subjective vituperative state of mind towaxds Mr, Manson,
- She just says it iy Shorty Shea. We have a xight to show

thak -=
THE COURT: You've crogs-examined her about that.
» KANARER: But that's meaningless, though.
THE COURT: You've exapined her at lemgth, though,

. abott whether or pot she had heard his voice previous to that

time and she says she heard him soream, and you've gune into

- the conversations at length.

The Court deniles your motich for the reasons
stated,

HR. RANAREK: Well, it denies us & faly trisl, your
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Honor.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in open gourt within the presence and hearing of the
Jury:)

THE c.ém; You may eontinue your direct examinatien.
MR. FANAREK: 1Tn view of the Couxt's xdling, I have no

 further questions of this witness, your Honor.

THE. COURT: My, Manzella?

MR. MANZELIA: Y have no questions, your Homox. ’

THE COURT: You may step dﬂm.:‘ ' .:_ |

MR. EANAREK: But, your Honor, we ask that she not be
excused in view of the fact that, uh, that we - r:hez:& i

- another witness that I am sure your Hemor 1a aware of that we

are golng to have here. I ask that she sot be excused, but

. the Distriet Attorney will axrange for her to bhe hexe ak her

convenience so that she's not inconvenienced.

THE GOURT: Very well, Miss Hoyt, then, would you keep
in touch with Mr. Manzells in the event that the Court should
need you? The Counrt may be ordexing you back hexe via
telephone.

THE WIINESS: Okay.

THE GOURT: Or through the District Attomey’s office
or to let you kaow that we are oxdering you to be here.

MR, RANAREK: Thenk you, Miss Hoyt.

THE COURT: You're excused for today,

MR. KANAREK: Yéur Honor, we now have & portiom of &
tape of Ella Jo Balley.

THE COURT: Do you have the ~= gentlemen, do you wish to
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- L5 1 | BEEDE we .

® 2 MR, FANAREK: Yenm, may we app.mcti w'mm
3 TEE COURY: w~« the foundation? If you know ik, you may
4 state 1¢, Mr, Ranayek,
5 Po you gpentleced have & stipulstion with rempect
6 o the fomdational backgromd of this tape]
7 He.. MANZELIA: Yews, yous Honor.
8 THE COURT: Do you wish to stabe ft, Ky, Kensvek?
s | MR. EANAREK: Heopefully.
0 THE COURT: The Court will peonit you to do that.
1 MR. FANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

z THE COURY: The date, time and place snd the paapl#
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MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, the People would offer to
stipulate that the tape is a conversation in which the voice
of Ella Jo Bailey appears; and it was made during the course
of an interview held on May 15th of 1970‘at Tacoma, Washingian.t

THE COURT: Very well, Is that agreeable to ~- '

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, Thank you, yes.

(Whereupon, the tape was played at a very low
volume, making the voices on the tape either lnaudible or
unintelligivle, during which time diagussions off the recoxrd
were had at the counsel table be;wean Mr, Kanarek and Sergea?t. ‘

4 N . i

Whiteley,) . S )
THE COURT: Do you need more tiﬁe, Mr; Kanarek?
MR. KANAREX: Well, yes, your Honor.:-EvidéntIV.'
THE COURT: All right, We'll take OUr -m 1t's twenty
of 4:00, Let's reassemble at ten minutes to H;OG
Ladies and gentlemen, you are admonighed not to
bonvera§ amongst yourselves during the recess, nor are you to
converse with anyone else on any subject. connected with this
mattar? nor are you to form or express an opinion on the
matter until it is rinally submitted to you,
Avout ten minutes,

{(Mid-afternocon recess,)

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10

n

12

13

14

15

16

7

12

1 |

20
2r
22

23

24

25

26

27

775

MR, RANAREK: Yes, youyr Houox.
THE COURT: Yesg.

The record will show that the jurorg are all
prasent,

MR. KANAREK: Ye#, your Honor. I'1ll call Officer
Whiteley st this time, and we'll have to pasa because of the
condition of the tape recorder or ~-

THE GOURT: A1l right. 3

. KANAREK; Or for mechanical ressonx or whatever, |
80 ua‘ll pasy that subject, if we may, your Ronor.
THE GOURT: Very weil.
MR. KANAREK: Call Officer Whiteley, youx :H_ma_zp

PML Jo mlm;, ‘ O ,
exlled as & withess by and on behalf of the defense, having
been previously duly sworn, vesumed the stand and testified

| further as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATLON

- BY MR. KARAREK:

Q Officer, you are the one who hag «~ you have
testified previoualy in these proceedings, is thet coxvect?
A bW

8 Now, directing your sttention, 0fficer, to the

two guns thai have been spoken of sv much in this courtroom.

And you had some fliers and things put that you
have told ug about previcusly, right?
A Yes.
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o] Does your invegtigation reveal that Mr. Shea
£irst purchaped theose gung in October, 19687

A Yesr.

Q And, Officer, in comection with your investiga~
tion, did your investigation include veading an interview
of Barbava Jean Hoyt by the Los Angeles Police Department
personnel, Sartuchi snd Nellsen.

A Yes,

'@ Apd did that interview reveal that Barbara Jean
Hoyt stated -~

MR.MANZELLA: Your Honor, extuse me.

Q ~»= that the screams were firom a male =~

MR, MARZELLA: Your Botnor, T'm golng to object on the
grounds that it ig obviously calling for hearsay. Seigeant
Whiteley wasn 't present at the interview.

. THE COURT: Sustained,

MR. KANARER: May we approach the bench, your Honox?

THE COURT: No, the objection is sustained.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor is sustaining the objection,
then, way I meke argument? '

THE COURT: Yes, you may.
MR, KANAREK: All xight.

(Kherveupon, the failwing"érocaadiﬁ;ga'wem ha;i
at the bench smong Court dnd coungel, outside the
hearing of the jury:)

MR. KANARER: He has restified coucerning his =~ this
investigation, youx Honor, and it would seem like this iz a
flier in the gense to the Los Angeles Police Department.
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In other words, he's sending out information te
all kinds of people, including the Log Angeleg Police
Department .,

THE COURT: So what ig thet -«

MR. RANAREK: Well, therefore, he got back a reply
indicating that Barbaya Jean Hoyt heard this -- & male ==

THE COURT: From the sounds of it, the objection is
that it is hearsdy w-

MR, RANAREK: Well, that {m't the pofnt. The point is,
your Honor is allowing the vankest kind of hearsay on the
negative -~ youxr Honor is allowing the negative mgpects of it,
that he received nothing concerning Mr. Shea.

Now, we have the information that he got from the
Los Angeles Police Department ~-

.~ THE COURT: Concerning a statement by Barbara Hoyt?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, he got all kindg of statements by &kl |
kinds of agencies.

THE COURT: I don't know, but it sounds like the
objection is well tikenm,

MR. RANAREK: It imn't a fact of hearsay, your Homor,
it iz & watter of whether ghe uttered ;lie statement ox not.

It 1g a == o

THE COURT: He wasn't percipimixt. to 1it.

. RANAREK: Well, he -~ he msn't; percipianﬁ to 411 .
of the other things wherein he sent ﬂiars and 'got infomt:lon
of that negative nature that youx Homor allowed iim | Your
Honox allowed 2ll of that im. | o

THE COURT: ALl right, the ruling will be the game.
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(Whereupon, ' the follawiné proceedings were had

in open court within the presence und hearing of the

Jury:)

THE COURT: The Court sustains the ohjection.

Q BY MR. KANAREK:; Officer, I show you a marriage
certificate which is Defendant’s I for fdentification, and ask
you, have you ever seen that marrisge cextificate or a copy
of 1t bafore?

A This particular certificate, no, sir.
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Q I'm not referring to thi;s:, in thé;' senge thgt t'hia‘ E
exact plece of paper. o ,

But I'm asking for thig -- in cé:mec;‘:ién ‘w‘i;th the
~~ cextificate of registry of mniag,e,l hgvmg the 1!1583: =
regigtrar's number 12322, and dated May 15th, 1959, did you
see that certificate of reglstry of marriage on any other
plece of paper, before thisg ingtant in time?

A No, sir,

Q Did you =~ you have told us about -~ well, that
might be argumentative. I 'Ll rephrase it.

Did you sesrch the Hall of Records for any
marrieges of Donald Jercome Shea, night here at Temple and
Broadway, in Los Angeles, California?

A I was aware of this marriage.

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honoy, may that be stricken ud
not responsive to my question? I sm asking about w-

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, KANARER: May I have an answer?

THE COURT: The motion is granted. Ik 's stricken.

It's not respmaive.

You may answer it.

THE WILINESS: No. ‘

Q BY MR. KANAREK: And then, prior to this -~ thils
ingtant in time, or the time that you first saw this
particular 'e:‘nhib:!.t that’s Defendant's I, you had not zeen
the Cextificate of Registry of Marrisge of Donald Jerome
Shes ind one Phyllis Ariene Gaston, which ocourired on May
the 15th, 1959; iz that correct?

e TTTVITT
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A No, I hadn't seen it until you showed it to me.

Q Now, directing your attention to the birth
certificate of Raren Arlene Shea -~

{(Whereupon & discussion off the record ensued

at the Clexk's desk between Mr. Kaparek and the Clerk,

following whith the Clerk xepaired to the antechambers,

retuming ghortly, whereupon the following proceedings
were had:)

Q  BY MR, RANAREK: OZFficer Whiteley, I show you
Defendant's H for identification and ask you: Have you seen,
other than in thig courtroom, the certificate of live birth
of Kaven Arlene Shea, 2 little gixl who purportedly was born
on November 10, 19597 ' '
| A No. _— ' : S |-

'

¥
LI

Q Now, at gome time ~» you've 'onke}n with ;:&q'ig&y a
who is the mothey of Donald Jerome Shea; is that corzect?
No, »ir. -
Yo 've never spoken with her in your Idfetime?
Not personally.

Q Well, in connectlon with your work in this case,
did you have occasion to speak to Mrg. Shea over the telephone?

I'm speaking now of the wother of Donald Jercme

> £ b

Shea.

A Oh, the mother?

Q Yes. That's what I'm speaking of.

A Ch, yes. Yes, 1've spoken with her. I thought
you. said "Phyllis.”

Q No. I sald: the mother of Donald Jerome Shea.
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A Yes; I've gpoken to her.

Q And that would be the grandmother of Karen Arlene
Shea; 1s thatright?

A T wouldn 't know that,

Q Well, directing your sttention to Kaven Ariene
Shea, that little girl, have you ever discussed that little
girl with the grandmother, Mrs. Shea?

A Yes, I have digcussed the child with Blizabeth
Shea?

2 Did you discuss the child that we ave speaking
of, Karen Arlene Shea, prior to the time that this é:trl 's
name came wp in th;ase proceedings before Judge Choate?

A Yes.

Q And did you discuss Phyllis Shea? With the mothex
of Donald Jerome Shes =~ Elizabeth Shes -- prior to the time
that the name Phyllis Shea came up in these proceedings before
Judge Choate? L

A Yes, .,

@ And then, wes your state of mind concexning the
purpoxted marriage of Magdalens or !iiki Shoa and Bimald .
Jerome Shea such th&t you believed that that marriasge g a
nullity? And in fact not legal? e

+ MANZELLA: Your Homor, I'm ge:lng to nbjgm: to thai;
on the grounds that it's calling for -

THE COURI: Sustained,

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, may we approsch the bench,
your Honor? |

THE COURT: No, you may not. The objection is sugtained.
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- Honor?

marrisge of Magdalene or Niki Shea with Donald Jexrome Shee

MR. KANAREK: Well, I would 1ike to meke argument in
connection with it, in view of other evidence that hag come
in before -~

THE COURT: 1It's incompetent, ilrrelevant and imabarial,;
#nd calling for & conclualon. -

The objection i3 sugtained.
Q BY MR: KANAREK: Well, Officer, you have =« you

88 the ~~ you are the chief investigating officer in thig
vage?

A Yes,

Q  You broughtbefore this court a girl, Msgdalene
Shes, whom you knew was not the legal wife uf Donald Jerome
Shea; is that correct? |

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, i an;’iect; to that on the

grounds that the evidence with ::qga‘tr'd to the relationship is
in, and Sergeant Whiteley cannot give ﬁia opinfon. - _

MR. KANARER: Then I would like to mske argument o the |
Court, your Honor, == ‘ T a .

THE GOURT: Sustained. T

MR. KANAREK: =~ because of the posture of the ?eopie 's
evideénce in this cage.

THE COURY: The objection la sustained.

MR. KANAREE: Well, may I approsch the bench, your

THE COURT: No, you may gok.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Did you gg¢arch the xvecords of
the County of Los Angeles, to determipmewhether or mot the
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QEN -

23 Ang - Tt
MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor, I would like to approach
the bench, if I may, hefore I ask the next question so ‘that I

THE COURT: All right, you may approach the bench,

MR, KANAREK: Thank you,

(Whereupon, the followlng proceedings were hed at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the lesaring of the
Jury:) '

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, it ias my position that slince
the People have made much about an investigation concerning
Donsld Jerome Shea -~

THE COURT: You mey sk him what he did to investigate
it, but asking him questions in the form that you have been
putting them is asking for legal conclusions which in some
cases a lawyer might have a difficult time resolving,

MR, KANAREK: Well, it seems to me that we have a right
to determine the state -- in other words, your Honor has allowed
in evidence where Mr, Whiteley has been allowed to testify
that he got back a bunch of negatives from -- 26 1% 15 realiy
not offered —- it is not offered for the truth of the matter
asgerted, It is offered to show state of mind,

THE COURT: You want to find out why he dian't investi.
gate the marriage? '

MR, KANAREK: No, no, I'm offering it to show -~ I'm
offering it to show his state of mind and the lack of the -
lack of the sincerity of the investigation, I'm not offering
~= I'm not offering it for the truth of whether or not -~
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Investigation, found that Phyllis Shea and Karen Arlene Shea

" Northern California?

| Los Angeles and south of Yreka?

-,

THE COURT: Well, ask him --

MR, KANAREK: Whether or not Shorty Shea was legally
married to one person or the other,

THE COURT: Well, that's what you are asking him,

MR, KANAREK: Well, no, but only ta‘ahow -~= only to show
the state of mind of the 1nveatigat1ng-§fric§r to show that
that ~- ' -

THE COURT: I think you' ecan ask yim.anqthgr way. The
Court belleves that an inquiry as to the exﬁéﬂt ol his
investigation is quite possibly relevant and material . Perhaps
better asked on cross-exemination, but you may pursue it But
the objection certainly is a valld one when you ask for a

legal conc¢lusion,

All right,

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in |

open court within the presence and hearing of the jury:)
Q BY MR, KANAREK: Officer, have you, in your

live in the viclnity of Napa, Callfornia?
A I know that they live up North somewhere, but I

can't yemember exactly where it is off the top of my head,

Q Well, when you say "up north,” by that do you mean). -

A I mean north of Los Angeles,

Q When you say "north," you mean north of

A Yes,

Q S0 ~- and can you pinpoint 1t with greater accuracy

r
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- adjourn a few minutes early.

for us as to the location?

A No, not off -~ like I say, not off the top of my
head.

Q Well, do you have some notes with you concerning
this case that you can use to refresh your recollection?

A Not with me, |

MR, KAMAREK: Well, then, your Honor, may we -- it is

about 4:20. May we adjourn and have the officer bring those

“omorrow morning?

THE COURT: Do you have any other examination of
0fficer Whitsley at this time? :

MR, KANAREK: No, your Honor, I Wowldiiike this —-

THE COURT: You'll be able to éo;niude your examination,
then, upon the determination of what his noves -- | ‘

MR, KANAREK: No, No, I'm not ﬁaking,iﬁat represén-f.
tation, . ]

THE COURT: All right, well, then, why db;'t you bﬁbeeed
with -~ o ‘

MR. KANAREK: Well, because of the continuity, four
Honor, Your Honor on occasion has allowed Mr, Manzella to

I want the continuity under

- equal protection of the law and the lith Amendment,

THE GOURT:
Q BY MR. KANAREK:

Proceed with your examination,
Officer Whiteley, in connection
with Mr. Shea, have you gone personally to the State of

. Massachusetts?

A No, sir. :
Q Has any representative of the Sheriffts Department

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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gone personally Yo the State of Massachusetts to your knowledge’

I No, sir, _

- Q Has any representative of the Los Angeles -- or
I'11 ask you whether you have gone to Northern California in
connection with any ipterviews of Phyllis Shea?

A No, sir, |

Q Have you gone to Northern California in
connection with any interviews of Karen Arlene Shea?

A No,

Q Has any law enforcéement officer of the Sheriff’'s
Department of Los Angeles Countycgone to Northern California to
interview Phyllis Shea?

A No, sir,

Q Or has any law enforcement officer of
Los Angeles County gong o Northern_ California to interview

Karen Arlene Shea? ™.

-
P N
™~ 1 i"’

A No, sir, >~ ..

e, AN

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, your Honor, I would ask thaby

we have this information here, '
THE COURT: The Court will recess now;‘ladtas and :

gentlemen, until 9:30 tomorrow morning, ' - !

The Courw receiVed‘é‘ﬁégnest this morning from -- |

the Court received a request this morning that we recess on
Wednesday to observe and permit the observance of a rgligious
holidey on that day, and in reference to this request, the
Court -- the Court will do that, I dislike wasting a day, but
it is a religioﬁs holiday of some importance to a segﬁént of

cur population and the Court is inclined t6 grant the request,

7
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" 10-1 1 Aggordingly, you can plan, on Wedneaday, befng
‘ 2 Free. | .

3 The Court's estimate that ;tt:a' case nﬁght: end
| at the conclugion of this month will not be far off, I

- ? thiﬂkw .
s All xight. I'il gsee you tomorrow mornming,

' © | then, at 9:30, |
o Remembey the admonition that I have heratofore

glven you. bDon't discuss thiz case amongst yourselves, nox

¥ 1 with anyone elge, nor permdt anyone to discuss it with youg

| nor are you to form ox express any opinion on the matter

until the metter 1z £inally mbmit!:ed o your. ,,

Let me gaution you that in the next 24 haﬁf‘i;g;,; '
® " since the Pegple rested today -« sinca they formally rested,
® | there might be gone news arﬂchg; there might be aone

ok ey )

12

13

| comments on the me!in oy televisfon.

. ! I’axhapx you - ceulgl minfmize your zeading of g _;;f .

* newspapers and your watching- 6f television or listening to R
xadio over the next 24 hours; sud you will thereby not be -
surprived by any statement that might be fortheomivg from any |
of the news media, particularly from television or radio.

_ ‘ ' The Court would remind you that you're ~= it's
e your solemn obligation as jurors to avoid haaiing-, peeing ox
X ? reading inything in eomnection with thig case, or sy other
v all cage in which Mz. Manson might be involved.

Ny 1 Thenk you. Good night. 1L dee you tomarrow
. N morning &t 9330, -
“ wag tnkm mimﬁaﬁﬁé;&ﬁﬁ?ﬁs’él“‘“&?i.i?ﬁ mr:mni; 7‘

L e
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